
NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE
CITY OF NAVASOTA, TEXAS

JULY 13, 2020

Notice is hereby given that a Regular Meeting of the governing body of the City of
Navasota will be held on the 13th of July, 2020 at 6:00 PM at the City Hall in the City
Council Chambers, Room No. 161, located at 200 E. McAlpine Street, Navasota, Texas
77868 , at which time the following subjects will be considered, to wit:
 
To watch the City Council meeting live please visit the City of Navasota’s Youtube
here: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCltnx7BQt0TCIYJRiZ14g5w

If you have any questions during the meeting please email them to
council@navasotatx.gov or text 936-825-5557. Please ensure to provide your full
name and home address.

If you prefer to call-in please dial +13462487799 and enter Meeting ID: 709 770 2250
#

To Join Meeting virtually please click link below:

https://zoom.us/j/7097702250
 
1. Call to Order.

2. Invocation
Pledge of Allegiance

3. Remarks of visitors: Any citizen may address the City Council on any matter.
Registration forms are available on the podium and/or table in the back of the city
council chambers. This form should be completed and delivered to the City
Secretary by 5:45 p.m. Please limit remarks to three minutes. The City Council will
receive the information, ask staff to look into the matter, or place the issue on a
future agenda. Topics of operational concerns shall be directed to the City
Manager.



4. Staff Report:

(a) COVID-19 response;

(b) Marketing and Communication report;

(c) Swimming Pool Report;

(d) Report from intern in the Finance Department;

(e) Board and Commission reports; and

(f) Reports from City Staff or City Officials regarding items of community interests,
including expressions of thanks, congratulations or condolence; information
regarding holiday schedules; honorary or salutary recognition of public officials,
public employees, or other citizens; reminders about upcoming events organized
or sponsored by the City; information regarding social, ceremonial, or community
events organized or sponsored by a non-City entity that is scheduled to be
attended by City officials or employees; and announcements involving imminent
threats to the public health and safety of people in the City that has arisen after
the posting of the agenda.

5. Conduct a public hearing for the purpose of receiving public comments and
testimony regarding a zoning change application submitted by Miriah Cunneen on
behalf of Anthony J. Cunneen for the properties located along Fairway Drive in
Navasota, Grimes County, TX, 77868. The zoning change application requests to
change the zoning from A/O: Agriculture Open Space District to B-1: General
Business District for the properties legally described as Fly Away Field, Block 1, lot
1, 2 and change the zoning from A/O: Agriculture Open Space District to R-1A:
high density, single dwelling unit, 7,000 square foot lot, residential district for the
property legally described as Fly Away Field, Block 1, lot 3.

6. Consideration and possible action on the first reading of Ordinance No. 934-20,
changing the current zoning from A/O: Agriculture Open Space District to B-1:
General Business District for the properties legally described as Fly Away Field,
Block 1, lot 1, 2 and changing the current zoning from A/O: Agriculture Open
Space District to R-1A: high density, single dwelling unit, 7,000 square foot lot,
residential district for the property legally described as Fly Away Field, Block 1, lot
3.

7. Consideration and possible action on annual activity report from Grimes Health
Resource Center for Fiscal Year 2018-2019 with budget request for FY 2020-2021.

8. Conduct a public hearing for the purpose of receiving public comment and
testimony regarding a specific use permit application submitted by Glenn Fuqua
for the development of an RV Park within the B-2: General Business District, single
structures/uses over 50,000 sf, for the property located behind 9524 Hwy 6 Loop
S, legally described as A0055-5 D Tyler, Tract 5, Par 8-6, Acres 2.271, Navasota,
Grimes County, Texas, 77868



9. Consideration and possible action the first reading of Ordinance No. 935-20,
granting a specific use permit application submitted Glenn Fuqua for the
development of an RV Park within the B-2: General Business District, single
structures/uses over 50,000 sf, for the property located behind 9524 Hwy 6 Loop
S, legally described as A0055-5 D Tyler, Tract 5, Par 8-6, Acres 2.271, Navasota,
Grimes County, Texas, 77868

10. Discussion, consideration, and possible action on renewal of the annual funding
contract for the  Arts Council of the Brazos Valley to continue to administer Hotel
Occupancy Tax fund grants.

11. Consideration and possible action on Resolution No. 675-20, designating an
administration/project delivery service provider to complete application and
project implementation for the CDGB-Mitigation (MIT) funding through the General
Land Office.

12. Consideration and possible action on Resolution No. 676-20, designating a
professional engineering firm for the 2020 Texas Capital Fund Downtown
Revitalization/Main Street Program of the Texas Community Development Block
Grant (TxCDBG) Program for application and project implementation.

13. Consideration and possible action on the adoption of a Citizen Participation Plan for
the Texas Community Development Block Grant, Downtown Revitalization
program.

14. Consideration and possible action on a grazing and baling lease agreement for the
closed landfill site.

15. Consideration and possible action on nominations to the Board of Trustees of the
Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental Risk Pool.

16. Consent Agenda: The following items may be acted upon with one motion and
vote. No separate discussion or action is necessary unless requested by the Mayor
or City Councilmember, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent
Agenda for separate discussion and/or action by the City Council as part of the
regular agenda.

Consent Items are:

A. Consideration and possible action on the minutes for the month of June 2020;
and

B. Consideration and possible action on the expenditures for the month of June
2020.

17. Adjourn.

DATED THIS THE 10TH OF JULY, 2020

/BS/

BY: BRAD STAFFORD, CITY MANAGER



I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above notice of
meeting of the governing body of the CITY OF NAVASOTA, is a true and
correct copy of said notice and that I posted a true and correct copy of said
notice in the glass bulletin board, in the foyer, on the south side of the
Municipal Building as well as in the bulletin board on the north side of the
Municipal Building of the City of Navasota, Texas, a place convenient and
readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said notice was
posted on the 10th of July, 2020 at 09:05 AM and will remain posted
continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said
meeting. Agendas may be viewed at www.navasotatx.gov.

The City Council reserves the right to convene in Executive Session at any
time deemed necessary for the consideration of confidential matters under
the Texas Government Code, Sections 551.071-551.084.

DATED THIS THE 10TH OF JULY, 2020

/SMH/

BY: SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY

THIS FACILITY IS WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE AND ACCESSIBLE PARKING
SPACES ARE AVAILABLE. REQUESTS FOR ACCOMMODATIONS OR
INTERPRETIVE SERVICES MUST BE MADE 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THIS
MEETING. PLEASE CONTACT THE CITY SECRETARY'S OFFICE
AT(936) 825 6475 OR (936) 825 6408 OR BY FAX AT (936) 825 2403.



City Manager’s Message 

An Executive Summary of Agenda Items and Current Issues 

 

City of Navasota 

City Council Meeting 

7-13-2020 

 

I was very proud of the Navasota community Saturday June 13th.  The community came 

together for the Unity March and Prayer, and it was an example of how great this 

community is.  There was a lot of respect and love shown, which is not what you see on 

TV today.  Myra Dickson, Tremishia Calhoun, Jana Dalzel and Liz Urban did a great job 

organizing and executing their plan.  Great job ladies! 

 

1.  Call to order 

 

2. Invocation and Pledges of Allegiance 

  

3. Remarks of Visitors 

Staff is unaware of anyone wishing to address the City Council. 

 

4.  Staff Report: 

(a) COVID-19 response – Staff will provide the latest update on COVID-19. 

 

(b) Marketing and Communication report – Staff will report on the results of the 

Freedom Festival and other upcoming/planned events. 

 

(c) Swimming Pool Report – Staff will provide a report on the pool operations 

and attendance.  

 

(d) Report from intern in the Finance Department – James McKenzie is interning 

in the Finance Department.  He has put together some information that we asked 

him to present to City Council. 

 

 

5.  Conduct a public hearing for the purpose of receiving public comments and 

testimony regarding a zoning change application submitted by Miriah 

Cunneen on behalf of Anthony J. Cunneen for the properties located along 

Fairway Drive in Navasota, Grimes County, TX, 77868. The zoning change 

application requests to change the zoning from A/O: Agriculture Open Space 

District to B-1: General Business District for the properties legally described 

as Fly Away Field, Block 1, lot 1, 2 and change the zoning from A/O: 

Agriculture Open Space District to R-1A: high density, single dwelling unit, 

7,000 square foot lot, residential district for the property legally described as 

Fly Away Field, Block 1, lot 3. 

Mrs. Cunneen on behalf of Anthony Cunneen filed application for a zoning 

change on the Fly Away Field subdivision, located on the west side of the airport.  



The request asks for 2 lots to be zoned B-1, General business and 1 lot to be 

zoned R1-A. 

 

 

6.  Consideration and possible action on the first reading of Ordinance No. 934-

20, changing the current zoning from A/O: Agriculture Open Space District 

to B-1: General Business District for the properties legally described as Fly 

Away Field, Block 1, lot 1, 2 and changing the current zoning from A/O: 

Agriculture Open Space District to R-1A: high density, single dwelling unit, 

7,000 square foot lot, residential district for the property legally described as 

Fly Away Field, Block 1, lot 3.  

 Mrs. Cunneen on behalf of Anthony Cunneen filed application for a zoning 

change on the Fly Away Field subdivision, located on the west side of the airport.  

The request asks for 2 lots to be zoned B-1, General business and 1 lot to be 

zoned R1-A. 

 

 

7.  Consideration and possible action on annual activity report from Grimes 

Health Resource Center for Fiscal Year 2018-2019 with budget request for 

FY 2020-2021.  

 Grimes Health Resource Center will present their annual report of activities, and a 

request for the 2020-2021 budget.  The budget request is $5,500, which is the 

same as last year’s funding. 

 

 

8.  Conduct a public hearing for the purpose of receiving public comment and 

testimony regarding a specific use permit application submitted by Glenn 

Fuqua for the development of an RV Park within the B-2: General Business 

District, single structures/uses over 50,000 sf, for the property located behind 

9524 Hwy 6 Loop S, legally described as A0055-5 D Tyler, Tract 5, Par 8-6, 

Acres 2.271, Navasota, Grimes County, Texas, 77868. 

Glenn Fuqua recently submitted application for a specific use permit for an RV 

Park to be constructed behind The Western Steakhouse and Dance Hall.  The RV 

Park meets a goal council had when they closed the park located at the airport. 

 

 

9.  Consideration and possible action the first reading of Ordinance No. 935-20, 

granting a specific use permit application submitted Glenn Fuqua for the 

development of an RV Park within the B-2: General Business District, single 

structures/uses over 50,000 sf, for the property located behind 9524 Hwy 6 

Loop South, legally described as A0055-5 D Tyler, Tract 5, Par 8-6, Acres 

2.271, Navasota, Grimes County, Texas, 77868 

Glenn Fuqua recently submitted application for a specific use permit for an RV 

Park to be constructed behind The Western Steakhouse and Dance Hall.  The RV 

Park meets a goal council had when they closed the park located at the airport. 

 



10.  Discussion, consideration, and possible action on renewal of the annual 

funding contract for the Arts Council of the Brazos Valley to continue to 

administer Hotel Occupancy Tax fund grants.  

 The Arts Council of the Brazos Valley has administered HOT fund grants for the 

City for several years and operates the Artists in Residence program.  The 

previous amount funded was $28,800 however, they arts council reduced their 

request by 25% due to budget constraints caused by the response to COVID-19.  

The Arts Council request is $21,600, of which $17,475 will be utilized for local 

arts grants, and $4,125 will be used to promote, grow and recruit artists to the 

Navasota Artists in Residency Program. 

 

 

11.  Consideration and possible action on Resolution No. 675-20, designating an 

administration/project delivery service provider to complete application and 

project implementation for the CDGB-Mitigation (MIT) funding through the 

General Land Office.  

The City requested RFP’s for administrative services to assist the City with 

project implementation of a CDBG hazard mitigation grant.  Two proposals were 

received however one proposal was for design services instead of administrative 

services.  Staff recommends selecting the applicant who is an administrative 

services provider, GrantWorks. 

 

 

12.  Consideration and possible action on Resolution No. 676-20, designating a 

professional engineering firm for the 2020 Texas Capital Fund Downtown 

Revitalization/Main Street Program of the Texas Community Development 

Block Grant (TxCDBG) Program for application and project 

implementation.  

The City requested proposals from engineering firms for engineering services to 

be provided for a Texas Capital Fund Downtown Revitalization program grant.  

Six firms submitted proposals, and all firms were good, with experience in 

working with grant funded projects.  All firms scored high, however, looking at 

the project staff feels Bleyl & Associates would be a good choice for the project. 

 

 

13.  Consideration and possible action on the adoption of a Citizen Participation 

Plan for the Texas Community Development Block Grant, Downtown 

Revitalization program.  

 Many grants the City applies for require a citizen participation plan.  The latest is 

the Downtown Revitalization grant.  The plan lays out how citizens may file a 

complaint, participate in public hearings and for technical assistance, associated 

with the grant. 

 

 

 



14.  Consideration and possible action on a grazing and baling lease agreement 

for the closed landfill site.  

 Larry & Mildred Ann Wood currently lease the grass area of the old landfill that 

is not used as a firing range or for brush collection.  They will utilize the site for 

cattle grazing and will bale some of the grass.  The rent is $30 per acre, and the 

site is approximately 25 acres. 

 

 

15.  Consideration and possible action on nominations to the Board of Trustees of 

the Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental Risk Pool. 

 Places 1,2,3, and 4 on the TML-IRP Board expire on October 1, 2020.  The 

positions are currently held by: 

 Place 1 – Robert T. Herrera, City Manager of Cibolo 

 Place 2 – John W. Buzz Fullen (Chair) Mayor of Henderson 

 Place 3 – Jeffrey Snyder, City Manager of Plainview 

 Place 4 – Robert Hauk, City Manager of Tomball 

 Staff does not have a recommendation for nomination, unless one of our Council 

Members would be interested in running. 

 

 

 

16.  Consent Agenda: The following items may be acted upon with one motion 

and vote. No separate discussion or action is necessary unless requested by 

the Mayor or City Councilmember, in which event the item will be removed 

from the Consent Agenda for separate discussion and/or action by the City 

Council as part of the regular agenda.  

Consent Items are: 

A. Consideration and possible action on the minutes for the month of June 2020; 

and 

B. Consideration and possible action on the expenditures for the month of June 

2020.  

 

 

Calendar of Events 

July 16th  Canceled   TCMA Award Presentation (normally 

presented at Annual Conference)  Boerne, Texas 

 

July 17th     TCMA Allies Across Texas Task Force meeting 

     Navasota, Texas 

 

July 22nd-24th     Brad Vacation 

     Whitharral 

 

July 27th     City Council Meeting 

6:00 p.m.     Municipal Building 

 



August 10th    City Council Meeting 

6:00 p.m.    Municipal Building 

 

August 24th     City Council Meeting 

6:00 p.m.    Municipal Building 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Brad Stafford 

City Manager 

 



 
 
 
 

Vision Statement: 
 

Navasota 2027:  What America Wants To Be 
“A beautiful, progressive, vibrant, service-oriented, 

close-knit community filled with 
historical charm and promise for people and business.” 

 
 

Mission Statement: 
 

“To guide Navasota’s growth in a way that maintains 
our heritage, culture, and uniqueness while 

maximizing our economic and social development.” 
 
 
 



 
 
 

THE CITY OF NAVASOTA 
COUNCIL LEADERSHIP POLICY 

 
 
It is the desire of the Navasota City Council to demonstrate responsible 
leadership by: 
 

(a) Establishing a 2027 Strategic Growth Map for the City of Navasota. 
 
(b) Assuring stable and effective city operations. 
 
(c) Developing and adopting policies that will guide the growth of the City 

of Navasota. 
 
(d) Facilitating private/public sector partnerships at the local, regional, 

state and federal level that will invest in the future of Navasota. 
 
(e) Ensuring all Navasota boards, commissions and committees are 

aligned with the Council’s growth policies. 



 
 

 979.846.4481     |     4444 Carter Creek Parkway, Ste. 110, Bryan, TX 77802     |     www.profacilitator.com 

S.M.A.R.T. GOAL SETTING SYSTEM 

Area Today’s Date Target Date Date Achieved 

City Council Retreat 10/2/19 2019-2020  
 

Goal Statement: A descriptive statement of the DESIRED OUTCOME. 
(a S.M.A.R.T. Goal is Specific, Measurable, Actionable, Responsible and Time-bound) 

 
The Management Connection, Inc. provided professional facilitation to the City of Navasota Council on 

September 4th, 2019. This document captures the Council’s direction to staff.  
 

 

Action Steps (List the specific actions you will take to achieve this goal) Target Date Who 
Percentage 
Completion 

Outcomes 

Direction from Council  
1. There needs to be a discussion on how to get 

state lawmakers to partner with the City.  
a. Potentially inviting Schwertner, 

Leman, and Kolkhorst to visit and 
tour the city  

b. Alan Bojorquez is creating a report 
card on all the legislature and looking 
for help 

2019-
2020 Navasota Staff  

2. Figure out a way to speed up the billing 
cycle to reduce the lag time from end of 
month to bill date for payments 

a. We can make every period longer or 
each period 31 days—it will take a 
few years, but you’ll catch up 

b. Propose a staff member under Lance 
and Rita to handle all meters—Meter 
Maintenance Technician 

2019-
2020 Navasota Staff  

3. The City Manager will do a cost benefit 
analysis on the Boys and Girls Club  

a. Benefit of having them in the 
community along with the mechanics 
of it to present to the council 

2019-
2020 Navasota Staff  



 
 

 979.846.4481     |     4444 Carter Creek Parkway, Ste. 110, Bryan, TX 77802     |     www.profacilitator.com 

4. The Council will move forward with the 
concept of bonds for utility and street 
improvements  

a. Bonds will be broken into three-year 
small increments 

i. Focus will be on high traffic 
roads first 

ii. Host community meetings to 
get more buy in from the city 

iii. City Manager will present the 
numbers to council 

2019-
2020 Navasota Staff  

5. Gather a proposal for a new look and cost of 
renovating fire station at the current 
location.  

a. A rendering needs to be created to 
show the public 

2019-
2020 Navasota Staff  

6. Review the Social Media policy (specifically 
# 3 & 4) as it relates to non-city employees 
and council members.  

a. It’s a developing area legally. We 
should review the policy because it’s 
from 2014 and make sure it’s in 
accordance with current situation. 

2019-
2020 Navasota Staff  

7. Design the new website  
a. Have 2-3 citizens sit in to consult 

about the ease of receiving 
notifications. Get a mixture of people 
who are and aren’t familiar with 
computers  

2019-
2020 Navasota Staff  

8. Find more ways to get coverage in the news 
a. neighbors@theeagle.com - send 

pictures to get included 

2019-
2020 Navasota Staff  

9. Develop relationships with Boards and 
Commissions: 

a. Have a mandatory annual meeting 
with members to talk about what a 
comp plan is, what the Council’s 
expectations are, and that they need 
to be able to make decisions as a 
board. They need to know about open 

2019-
2020 Navasota Staff  



 
 

 979.846.4481     |     4444 Carter Creek Parkway, Ste. 110, Bryan, TX 77802     |     www.profacilitator.com 

meetings act, public information act, 
Robert’s Rules of Order, ect.  

i. By being involved, we have a 
chance to educate them about 
how the city works  

ii. We don’t want to take away 
their ability to think, but we 
can give them parameters  

iii. We should create a statement 
to be read before each meeting 
that says “we are our own 
board, we work toward the 
goals of the city and will stand 
by the final decision”. It’s a 
reminder that we’re all here to 
do the best for the city. A 
mission statement to go at the 
top of the packet. 

 



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 4. AGENDA DATE: July 13, 2020
 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Staff Report:

(a) COVID-19 response;

(b) Marketing and Communication report;

(c) Swimming Pool Report;

(d) Report from intern in the Finance Department;

(e) Board and Commission reports; and

(f) Reports from City Staff or City Officials regarding items of
community interests, including expressions of thanks,
congratulations or condolence; information regarding holiday
schedules; honorary or salutary recognition of public officials,
public employees, or other citizens; reminders about upcoming
events organized or sponsored by the City; information regarding
social, ceremonial, or community events organized or sponsored
by a non-City entity that is scheduled to be attended by City
officials or employees; and announcements involving imminent
threats to the public health and safety of people in the City that
has arisen after the posting of the agenda.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
 
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Brad Stafford, City Manager



 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Jobs Report
2. Employment Report
3. Population Projections

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1594137392x_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1594137421x_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1594137458x_at.pdf


Prepared by: James McKenzie 

July 1, 2020 

Jobs Report, Inflow/Outflow Analysis: City of Navasota 

According to 2017 US Census Bureau American Community Survey reports, 3,639 individuals 

living within the Navasota city limits participated in the workforce. Furthermore, the residential 

workforce is highly commuter-based considering 3,224 (88.6%) of the workforce is employed 

outside the city area, leaving 415 individuals (11.4%) that both live and work in-town.  

Figure 1 below demonstrates that the outflow of workers is greater than the inflow as 1,893 

individuals come into Navasota for work.  

After the inflow and outflow of workers are considered there are 2,308 total people employed 

within the Navasota city limits (see Table 1). 

Figure 1. Workforce within Navasota city limits 

 

Table 1. Inflow/Outflow Breakdown 

Inflow/Outflow Job Counts 2017 Count Share 

Employed in the Selection Area 2,308 100.0% 

Employed in the Selection Area but Living Outside 1,893 82.0% 

Employed and Living in the Selection Area 415 18.0% 

      

Living in the Selection Area 3,639 100.0% 

Living in the Selection Area but Employed Outside 3,224 88.6% 

Living and Employed in the Selection Area 415 11.4% 

(Source: US Census Bureau Center for Economic Studies, 2017) 



Grimes County Employment Analysis   Prepared by: James McKenzie 

  July 1, 2020 

INDUSTRY SPECIALIZATION BY EMPLOYMENT 

Table 1 shows the number of individuals who reside in Grimes County employed within various industry 

sectors, the three largest employment sectors are circled. 

 

In 2017 the largest industry sector in Grimes County was retail trade with an employment count of 1,476 

individuals (12.2% total employment share). There are two additional employment sectors that follow 

closely behind: manufacturing with an employment count of 1,341 individuals (11.1% share) and health 

care/social assistance with 1,278 (10.6% share) (U.S. Census Bureau, Center for Economic Studies, 

2017). 

 

Table 1. Grimes County, Employment Specialization 

 

 

LOCATION QUOTIENT ANALYSIS 

The purpose of the location quotient is to identify regional economic sectors in Grimes County that are 

more specialized relative to the larger benchmark of the state of Texas. 

When looking at the location quotient column (LQ) in Table 2, if the LQ is greater than 1.0, this indicates 

Grimes County has a larger share of employment than the state in general.  It is also assumed this sector 

will export excess production to other regions outside of Grimes County.   

Grimes County
Industry Sector Count Share

Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and Hunting 186                 1.50%

Mining, Quarrying, and Oil and Gas Extraction 239                 2.00%

Utilities 161                 1.30%

Construction 1,052             8.70%

Manufacturing 1,341             11.10%

Wholesale Trade 700                 5.80%

Retail Trade 1,476             12.20%

Transportation and Warehousing 352                 2.90%

Information 107                 0.90%

Finance and Insurance 303                 2.50%

Real Estate and Rental and Leasing 188                 1.60%

Professional, Scientific, and Technical Services 501                 4.10%

Management of Companies and Enterprises 68                   0.60%

Administration & Support, Waste Management and Remediation 641                 5.30%

Educational Services 1,267             10.50%

Health Care and Social Assistance 1,278             10.60%

Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation 140                 1.20%

Accommodation and Food Services 1,075             8.90%

Other Services (excluding Public Administration) 311                 2.60%

Public Administration 701                 5.80%

Total 12,087           100%



Grimes County Employment Analysis   Prepared by: James McKenzie 

  July 1, 2020 

In Table 2, notice the high LQ value (3.0) for the Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and Hunting sector which 

indicates this industry is a strong exporter; public administration (2.0) and utilities (1.86) are also 

industrial sectors that have greater employment than the benchmark region; these industries are circled in 

green. 

If the LQ is less than 1.0, this means that Grimes County has a smaller share of employment than the 

state in general.  Therefore, it is assumed that this region must import for that industry in order to sustain 

the regional population.  

Table 2 shows that Grimes County lacks employment specialization in more professionalized and 

managerial sectors: Information (0.50), Management of Companies and Enterprises (0.55), and Finance 

and Insurance (0.56); these industries are circled in red. 

Table 2. Location Quotient for each industrial sector in 2017 

Location Quotient = (% share of Grimes County employment) / (% share of Texas employment)  

 

 

Grimes County 
Share 

Texas Share 
Location 
Quotient 

Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and Hunting 1.50% 0.50% 3.00 

Mining, Quarrying, and Oil and Gas Extraction 2.00% 1.80% 1.11 

Utilities 1.30% 0.70% 1.86 

Construction 8.70% 6.30% 1.38 

Manufacturing 11.10% 7.20% 1.54 

Wholesale Trade 5.80% 5.00% 1.16 

Retail Trade 12.20% 11.20% 1.09 

Transportation and Warehousing 2.90% 4.10% 0.71 

Information 0.90% 1.80% 0.50 

Finance and Insurance 2.50% 4.50% 0.56 

Real Estate and Rental and Leasing 1.60% 1.90% 0.84 

Professional, Scientific, and Technical Services 4.10% 6.40% 0.64 

Management of Companies and Enterprises 0.60% 1.10% 0.55 

Administration & Support, Waste Management and Remediation 5.30% 6.70% 0.79 

Educational Services 10.50% 10.50% 1.00 

Health Care and Social Assistance 10.60% 13.50% 0.79 

Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation 1.20% 1.40% 0.86 

Accommodation and Food Services 8.90% 9.80% 0.91 

Other Services (excluding Public Administration) 2.60% 2.80% 0.93 

Public Administration 5.80% 2.90% 2.00 

 

 



City of Navasota Population Projections  Prepared by James McKenzie 

  July 6, 2020 

 

Historical Data 

As of 2019, Navasota’s population was estimated at almost 8,000 individuals—specifically 7,998 

(US Census Bureau Population Estimates Program). Historical population data reported by the 

Texas State Historical Association shows this is a record population highpoint (Handbook of 

Texas Online).  

As Table 1 shows, the city has more than doubled in size over the last 120 years. Historically, 

Navasota’s population was more volatile in the Great Depression to WWII era, transitioning to a 

period of almost no population growth between 1950 and 1970. However, since the 1970s, 

Navasota’s decennial population records show continued growth in every period. 

 

Table 1. Navasota Population Data 

1900 3857 

1930 5128 

1940 6138 

1950 4976 

1960 4937 

1970 5026 

1980 5971 

1990 6296 

2000 6789 

2010 7049 

2019 7998 

 

 

2030 Population Projections 

Based on the 2019 population estimates, it is highly probable the 2020 census will show 

Navasota surpassed the 8,000 individual threshold. Considering Texas’ continued regional 

population growth, it is likely that Navasota’s resident-count will continue to increase over the 

next decade.   

If the city continues to experience the same population growth it did from 2010-2019, Navasota 

could have as many as 9,158 residents by 2030 (see Figure 1). More modest estimates using 

twenty-year and thirty-year trends place Navasota’s population at 8,558 or 8,420 respectively. 

 

 

 



City of Navasota Population Projections  Prepared by James McKenzie 

  July 6, 2020 

Figure 2. Projected Population Growth, 2030 

 

 

Sources Cited 

Handbook of Texas Online, John Leffler. (2010). "NAVASOTA, TX.” Texas State Historical 

Association. Retrieved from https://tshaonline.org/handbook/online/articles/hfn01 

US Census Bureau Population Estimates Program. (2019). “Population Estimates”. Retrieved 

from https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/dashboard/navasotacitytexas/PST045219 

 

https://tshaonline.org/handbook/online/articles/hfn01
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/dashboard/navasotacitytexas/PST045219


ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 5. AGENDA DATE: July 13, 2020
 

PREPARED BY:

 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Conduct a public hearing for the purpose of receiving
public comments and testimony regarding a zoning change
application submitted by Miriah Cunneen on behalf of Anthony J.
Cunneen for the properties located along Fairway Drive in
Navasota, Grimes County, TX, 77868. The zoning change
application requests to change the zoning from A/O: Agriculture
Open Space District to B-1: General Business District for the
properties legally described as Fly Away Field, Block 1, lot 1, 2
and change the zoning from A/O: Agriculture Open Space District
to R-1A: high density, single dwelling unit, 7,000 square foot lot,
residential district for the property legally described as Fly Away
Field, Block 1, lot 3.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
On June 18, 2020 Miriah Cunneen on behalf of Anthony J.
Cunneen submitted a rezoning application for the property legally
described as A0055-0 D Tyler, Tract 3-5, Acres 9.063 recently
annexed by the City of Navasota. The property has also been
subdivided through the minor plat process into 3 separate lots.
Lot 1 is located at the corner of fairway and 105 W, the proposed
zoning change encourages commercial development on the corner
and possible multifamily on lot 2. Lot 3 is currently being
proposed for the development of single dwelling unit.

Public hearing opened at _______p.m.

Public hearing closed at _______p.m.
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
none

Lupe Diosdado, Community Development
Director



 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends holding a public hearing for the purpose of
receiving public comments and testimony regarding a zoning
change application submitted by Miriah Cunneen on behalf of
Anthony J. Cunneen for the properties located along Fairway Drive
in Navasota, Grimes County, TX, 77868. The zoning change
application requests to change the zoning from A/O: Agriculture
Open Space District to B-1: General Business District for the
properties legally described as Fly Away Field, Block 1, lot 1, 2
and to change the zoning from A/O: Agriculture Open Space
District to R-1A: high density, single dwelling unit, 7,000 square
foot lot, residential district for the property legally described as Fly
Away Field, Block 1, lot 3.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Staff Report Fly Away Field
2. Minor Plat

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1593641226x_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1593641226x1_at.pdf


  
 

City of Navasota Planning & Zoning Commission 
Staff Report 

 

 
Date: June 26, 2020 
To:  Planning and Zoning Commission 
From:  Lupe Diosdado, Community Development Director  
Agenda Item: Fly Away Field Rezoning 
 
PROPERTY INFORMATION: 
 
PID: R14165 (Will Change following Minor Plat filing) 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: A0055-0 D TYLER, TRACT 3-5, ACRES 9.063 (Will Change to Fly Away Field, Block 1, 
lot 1, 2,3, following Minor Plat filing) 
OWNER: CUNNEEN, ANTHONY J & AMANDA E 
ADDRESS: HWY105 W, NAVASOTA, TX 77868 
ZONING: A/O 
 
REQUEST: 
Conduct a public hearing for the purpose of receiving public comments and testimony regarding a 
zoning change application submitted by Miriah Cunneen on behalf of Anthony J. Cunneen for the 
properties located along Fairway Drive in Navasota, Grimes County, TX, 77868. The zoning change 
application requests to change the zoning from A/O: Agriculture Open Space District to B-1: General 
Business District for the properties legally described as Fly Away Field, Block 1, lot 1, 2 and to change the 
zoning from A/O: Agriculture Open Space District to R-1A: high density, single dwelling unit, 7,000 
square foot lot, residential district for the property legally described as Fly Away Field, Block 1, lot 3. 
 
SUMMARY: 
On June 18, 2020 Miriah Cunneen on behalf of Anthony J. Cunneen submitted a rezoning application for 
the property legally described as A0055-0 D TYLER, TRACT 3-5, ACRES 9.063 recently annexed by the City 
of Navasota. 
 
Per Chapter 14 Zoning when a property is annexed by the City it is temporarily designated as A/O: 
Agriculture Open Space district. The property described has also undergone the minor plat process to 
subdivide the property into 3 lots legally described as Fly Away Field, Block 1, Lot 1, 2 and 3. 
 
The zoning change application requests to change the zoning for lots 1 and 2 closest to the intersection 
of 105 W and Fairway drive as B-1: General Business District to encourage commercial and multi family 
development. For lot 3, a 1-acre lot, R-1A zoning is being requested to allow for the construction of a 
single dwelling unit. 
 
 
 



COMPREHENSIVE PLAN RELATION “Appropriate for mixed-use” 

 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends conducting a public hearing and approving the proposed zoning changes. 
 
AERIAL / STREET VIEW: 

 



 





ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 6. AGENDA DATE: July 13, 2020
 

PREPARED BY:

 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Consideration and possible action on the first reading of
Ordinance No. 934-20, changing the current zoning from A/O:
Agriculture Open Space District to B-1: General Business District
for the properties legally described as Fly Away Field, Block 1, lot
1, 2 and changing the current zoning from A/O: Agriculture Open
Space District to R-1A: high density, single dwelling unit, 7,000
square foot lot, residential district for the property legally
described as Fly Away Field, Block 1, lot 3.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
On June 18, 2020 Miriah Cunneen on behalf of Anthony J.
Cunneen submitted a rezoning application for the property legally
described as A0055-0 D Tyler, Tract 3-5, Acres 9.063 recently
annexed by the City of Navasota. The property has also been
subdivided through the minor plat process into 3 separate lots.
Lot 1 is located at the corner of fairway and 105 W, the proposed
zoning change encourages commercial development on the corner
and possible multifamily on lot 2. Lot 3 is currently being
proposed for the development of single dwelling unit.
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
none
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Lupe Diosdado, Community Development
Director



Staff recommends approval of the first reading of Ordinance No.
934-20, changing the current zoning from A/O: Agriculture Open
Space District to B-1: General Business District for the properties
legally described as Fly Away Field, Block 1, lot 1, 2 and changing
the current zoning from A/O: Agriculture Open Space District to
R-1A: high density, single dwelling unit, 7,000 square foot lot,
residential district for the property legally described as Fly Away
Field, Block 1, lot 3.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Ordinance No. 934-20

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1594241782x_at.pdf


ORDINANCE NO.  934-20 
 

AN ORDINANCE REZONING THE PROPERTIES LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS FLY 
AWAY FIELD BLOCK 1, LOT 1, 2, FROM A/O: AGRICULTURE OPEN SPACE 
DISTRICT TO B-1:GENERAL BUSINESS DISTRICT, AND REZONING THE 
PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS FLY AWAY FIELD, BLOCK 1, LOT 3, FROM 
A/O: AGRICULTURE OPEN SPACE DISTRICT TO R-1A: HIGH DENSITY, SINGLE 
DWELLING UNIT, 7,000 SQUARE FOOT LOT, RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT 

 
WHEREAS, on the 18th of June, 2020, Miriah Cunneen on behalf of Anthony J. 
Cunneen, filed a petition requesting the rezoning of the properties legally described as 
FLY AWAY FIELD, BLOCK 1, LOT 1, 2, from A/O: Agriculture Open Space District, to B-1: 
General Business District and rezoning of the property legally described as FLY AWAY 
FIELD, BLOCK 1, LOT 3, from A/O: Agriculture Open Space District to R-1A: high 
density, single dwelling unit, 7,000 square foot lot, residential district; and 
 
WHEREAS, the rezoning request is in harmony with the Comprehensive Plan of the City 
of Navasota; and 
 
WHEREAS, on the 9th of July 2020, a public hearing was held before the Planning and 
Zoning Commission of the City of Navasota, a quorum being present on the occasion 
and said matter of rezoning being part of the agenda for said Commission meeting, an 
opportunity to present arguments for and against the proposed rezoning was held; and 
 
WHEREAS, the properties are shown on Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated 
herein for all purposes pertinent; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission recommends to the City Council that 
best interest and the benefit of the residents of the City of Navasota, that the properties 
legally described as FLY AWAY FIELD, BLOCK 1, LOT 1, 2, be rezoned as B-1: General 
Business District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission recommends to the City Council that 
best interest and the benefit of the residents of the City of Navasota, that the property 
legally described as FLY AWAY FIELD, BLOCK 1, LOT, 3, be rezoned as R-1A: high 
density, single dwelling unit, 7,000 square foot lot, residential district; and 
 
WHEREAS, on the 13th day of July 2020, a public hearing was held before the Navasota 
City Council, a quorum being present on the occasion and said matter of rezoning being 
part of the agenda, an opportunity to present arguments for and against the proposed 
rezoning was held; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NAVASOTA, TEXAS: 
 
SECTION 1. The zoning change request is hereby granted for the properties legally 
described as FLY AWAY FIELD, BLOCK 1, LOT, 1, 2 from A/O: Agriculture/Open Space 
District to B-1: General Business District and FLY AWAY FIELD, BLOCK 1, LOT, 3 from 



A/O: Agriculture/Open Space District to R-1: high density, single dwelling unit, 7,000 
square foot lot, residential district and such zoning shall be entered on the Official 
Zoning Map of the City of Navasota. Unless otherwise provided for or modified herein, 
the property legally described shall conform to the provisions of the City’s Zoning 
Ordinance, Subdivision Ordinance and all other applicable ordinances. 
 
SECTION 2. That if any section, subsection, word, sentence or phrase of this ordinance 
is held invalid, it shall not affect the remaining parts of this ordinance. 
 
SECTION 3. That this ordinance shall be effective upon final reading and approval of 
this ordinance. 
 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED ON FIRST READING THIS 13th DAY OF 
JULY 2020. 
 
 
                                                                     _________________________ 
                                                                          BERT MILLER, MAYOR 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY 
 
 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED ON SECOND READING THIS 27th DAY OF 
JULY 2020. 
 
 
 
                                                                       ______________________ 
                                                                            BERT MILLER, MAYOR 

 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY 

 
 

 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT “A” 
 

 



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 7. AGENDA DATE: July 13, 2020
 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Consideration and possible action on annual activity report
from Grimes Health Resource Center for Fiscal Year 2018-2019
with budget request for FY 2020-2021.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
Phyllis Allen from the Grimes Health Resource Center will present
the annual activity report for Fiscal Year 2018-2019 and the
budget request for fiscal year 2020-2021.  The City has assisted
them annually with $5,500 assistance.  GRHC is requesting the
same amount for this year. 
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of $5,500 to support the Grimes
Health Resource Center in Fiscal Year 2020-2021.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Grimes County Health Resource Center request

Brad Stafford, City Manager

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1593636830x_at.pdf










































ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 8. AGENDA DATE: July 13, 2020
 

PREPARED BY:

 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Conduct a public hearing for the purpose of receiving
public comment and testimony regarding a specific use permit
application submitted by Glenn Fuqua for the development of an
RV Park within the B-2: General Business District, single
structures/uses over 50,000 sf, for the property located behind
9524 Hwy 6 Loop S, legally described as A0055-5 D Tyler, Tract
5, Par 8-6, Acres 2.271, Navasota, Grimes County, Texas, 77868
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
City staff received a specific use permit application for the
development of an RV Park by Glenn Fuqua for the property
located behind the existing Western Steakhouse & Dance Hall. The
site plan/park plan has been reviewed in accordance with all
applicable City of Navasota development standards and is
attached for your review.

Public hearing opened at ________ p.m.

Public hearing closed at _________p.m.
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
none
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Lupe Diosdado, Community Development
Director



Staff recommends conducting a public hearing for the purpose of
receiving public comment and testimony regarding a specific use
permit application submitted Glenn Fuqua for the development of
a RV Park within the B-2: General Business District, single
structures/uses over 50,000 sf, for the property located behind
9524 Hwy 6 Loop S, legally described as A0055-5 D Tyler, Tract
5, Par 8-6, Acres 2.271, Navasota, Grimes County, Texas, 77868.

 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Staff Report
2. Park Plan/Site Plan

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1593189502x_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1593189343x1_at.pdf


  
 

City of Navasota Planning and Zoning Commission 
Staff Report 

 

 
Date: June 26, 2020 
To:  City Council 
From:  Lupe Diosdado, Community Development Director  
Agenda Item: The Western RV Park 
 
PROPERTY INFORMATION: 
 
PID: R76568 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: A0055-5 D TYLER, TRACT 5, PAR 8-6, ACRES 2.271 
OWNER: FUQUA, GLENN 
ADDRESS: 9524 HWY6 LOOP S, NAVASOTA, TX 77868 
ZONING: B-2 
 
REQUEST: 
Conduct a public hearing for the purpose of receiving public comment and testimony regarding a 
specific use permit application submitted Glenn Fuqua for the development of a RV Park within the B-2: 
General Business District, single structures/uses over 50,000 sf, for the property located behind 9524 
Hwy 6 Loop S, legally described as A0055-5 D Tyler, Tract 5, Par 8-6, Acres 2.271, Navasota, Grimes 
County, Texas, 77868 
 
SUMMARY: 
City staff received a specific use permit application for the development of an RV Park by Glenn Fuqua 
for the property located behind the existing Western Steakhouse & Dance Hall. 
 
The affected property is currently zoned B-2: General Business District, single structures/uses over 
50,000 sf. RV parks are not listed as permitted or conditional uses so therefore a specific use permit is 
required for the proposed use to be approved. 
 
The site plan/park plan has been reviewed in accordance with all applicable City of Navasota 
development standards and is attached for your review. 
 
On June 25, 2020  the Planning and Zoning Commission held a public hearing and unanimously voted to 
recommend the specific use permit as presented. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends conducting a public hearing and approving the proposed RV park. With the closure of 
the City owned and operated RV park there is an opportunity for the gap in service to be met. 
 



AERIAL / STREET VIEW: 

 

 

 

 



MBC

VICINITY MAP

NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T1

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AND DESIGN SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNE 2, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT WAS AUTHORIZED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAUL E. MALEK, P.E. 82860 ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNE 2, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SEAL APPEARING ON THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS WERE PREPARED UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF MBC MANAGEMENT FIRM NO. F-789 7984 HWY 6 NAVASOTA, TX 77868 CONSULTING ENGINEER PAUL MALEK, P.E. P.E. LICENSE # 82860 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
82860

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAUL E. MALEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
7984 HWY. 6  NAVASOTA, TX 77868  Ph. (936) 825-1603  Fax (936) 825-1624

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANAGEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENN FUQUA, INC. 9524 N. HWY. 6 LOOP SOUTH  NAVASOTA,TX 77868 WESTERN R/V PARK PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE PAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENN FUQUA, INC. 9524 N. HWY. 6 LOOP SOUTH  NAVASOTA,TX 77868 WESTERN R/V PARK PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
T1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE, INDEX & LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
D R A W I N G   I N D E X

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SITE TOPO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SITE TOPO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DRAWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SITE LAYOUT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SITE PAVING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SITE DRAINAGE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SITE UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE UTILITY DETAILS



MBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
X-NAIL-ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKSITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
106.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
102.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
102.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
RW

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH-RW

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
TMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. SEWER MANHOLE BENCH MARK - TOP OF M.H. = 100.00' FL. ELEV.= 90.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. SEWER MANHOLE  TOP OF M.H. = 92.59' FL. ELEV.= 87.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE HOOKUPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
103.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUYWIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
103.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AND DESIGN SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNE 2, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT WAS AUTHORIZED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAUL E. MALEK, P.E. 82860 ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNE 2, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SEAL APPEARING ON THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS WERE PREPARED UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF MBC MANAGEMENT FIRM NO. F-789 7984 HWY 6 NAVASOTA, TX 77868 CONSULTING ENGINEER PAUL MALEK, P.E. P.E. LICENSE # 82860 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
82860

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAUL E. MALEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
7984 HWY. 6  NAVASOTA, TX 77868  Ph. (936) 825-1603  Fax (936) 825-1624

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANAGEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SITE TOPO

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1:30

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENN FUQUA, INC. 9524 N. HWY. 6 LOOP SOUTH  NAVASOTA,TX 77868 WESTERN R/V PARK PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SITE TOPO



MBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. SEWER MANHOLE BENCH MARK - TOP OF M.H. = 100.00' FL. ELEV.= 90.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. SEWER MANHOLE  TOP OF M.H. = 92.59' FL. ELEV.= 87.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWLINES =89.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND SEE PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5- 30'x8"DIA. SCH. 40  PVC PIPE 30'-0" @ 1% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(STONE RIP-RAP) STONE SHALL BE CRUSHED AND, UNLESS SPECIFIED, SHALL BE AT LEAST 3 INCHES IN DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SAN.  SEWER MANHOLE TOP OF M.H. =96.00'   FL. ELEV.=88.81'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=93.17'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=98.50'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=92.25'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=92.40'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=92.55'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=92.70'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=93.30'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=93.85'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=94.40'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=94.95'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=95.50'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=96.05'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=96.60'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=97.15'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=97.70'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=96.26'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=95.91'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=95.52'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=95.13'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=94.73'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=94.34'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=93.95'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=93.56'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=92.25  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=92.50'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=92.80'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=93.10'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=93.40'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=93.70'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=94.00'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=94.30'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=94.60'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=94.90'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=95.20'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=98.00'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=97.50'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=97.00'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=96.50'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=96.00'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=95.50'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=93.49'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=93.81'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=94.13'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=94.45'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=94.77'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=95.09'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AND DESIGN SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNE 2, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT WAS AUTHORIZED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAUL E. MALEK, P.E. 82860 ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNE 2, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SEAL APPEARING ON THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS WERE PREPARED UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF MBC MANAGEMENT FIRM NO. F-789 7984 HWY 6 NAVASOTA, TX 77868 CONSULTING ENGINEER PAUL MALEK, P.E. P.E. LICENSE # 82860 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
82860

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAUL E. MALEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
7984 HWY. 6  NAVASOTA, TX 77868  Ph. (936) 825-1603  Fax (936) 825-1624

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANAGEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SITE TOPO

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1:30

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENN FUQUA, INC. 9524 N. HWY. 6 LOOP SOUTH  NAVASOTA,TX 77868 WESTERN R/V PARK PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SITE TOPO



MBC

LANDSCAPE ANALYSIS

PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS:

BUILDINGS 15,597 sf

COVERED PAD 322 sf

PARKING and PAVEMENT 46,779 sf

TOTAL= 62,698 sf

REQUIREMENTS:

DISTURBED AREA- BUILDINGS, PARKING & PAVEMENT

62,698 sf @ 15% = 9,405 pts

PROVIDED:

CANOPY TREES -

GREATER THAN 3" CAL - 0 @ 350 pts = 0 pts

1 

1

2

" TO 3" CAL - 22 @ 200 pts = 4,400 pts

SHRUBS -

FIVE GALLON - 45 @ 10 pts- 450 pts

TOTAL= 9,710 pts

NON-CANOPY TREES -

1 

1

2

" CALIPER - 23 @ 150 pts = 3,450 pts

GRASS -

10 pts PER 100 sf - 14,100 @ 0.10 pts -

1,410 ptsMAXIMUM 15% OF REQUIRED -

PARKING ANALYSIS

PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS:

BUILDING AREA 11,145 sf

OTHER AREA 0 sf

TOTAL= 11,145 sf

REQUIREMENTS:

DANCE HALL - 1 spc PER 100 sf

PROVIDED:

PARKING - STRAIGHT

PARKING - ADA w/ VAN ASSESSIBLE 4 spc

112 spc

TOTAL= 112 spc

116 spc

TOTAL= 167 spc

PARKING - R/V spc 47 spc

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" FIRELANE  STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" FIRELANE  STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' WIDE FIRELANE  w/ 8" RED STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' WIDE FIRELANE  w/ 8" RED STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL R/V SPACE SEE B/C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL R/V SPACE SEE B/C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE ACCESS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE ACCESS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICNIC TABLES AND BBQ AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
5- 30'x8"DIA. SCH. 40  PVC PIPE 30'-0" @ 1% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(STONE RIP-RAP) STONE SHALL BE CRUSHED AND, UNLESS SPECIFIED, SHALL BE AT LEAST 3 INCHES IN DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND SEE  PROFILE B/C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WESTERN CLUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED R/V SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWLINES =89.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.P

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PRIVATE R/V HOOKUPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" FIRELANE  STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RV SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAR/TRUCK SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RV HOOK-UP PAD SEE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AND DESIGN SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNE 2, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT WAS AUTHORIZED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAUL E. MALEK, P.E. 82860 ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNE 2, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SEAL APPEARING ON THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS WERE PREPARED UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF MBC MANAGEMENT FIRM NO. F-789 7984 HWY 6 NAVASOTA, TX 77868 CONSULTING ENGINEER PAUL MALEK, P.E. P.E. LICENSE # 82860 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
82860

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAUL E. MALEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
7984 HWY. 6  NAVASOTA, TX 77868  Ph. (936) 825-1603  Fax (936) 825-1624

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANAGEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SITE LAYOUT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1:30

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENN FUQUA, INC. 9524 N. HWY. 6 LOOP SOUTH  NAVASOTA,TX 77868 WESTERN R/V PARK PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL R/V SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1:30

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE LAYOUT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FIRE LANE, INCLUDING BEHIND ALL PARKING SPACES WHICH ADJOIN A FIRE LANE, SHALL BE MARKED WITH ONE CONTINUOUS EIGHT INCH (8") RED STRIPE PAINTED ON THE DRIVE SURFACE BEHIND THE PARKING SPACES. ALL CURBING ADJOINING A FIRE LANE MUST BE PAINTED RED. RED STRIPES AND CURBS WILL CONTAIN THE WORDING "FIRE LANE - NO PARKING - TOW AWAY ZONE", PAINTED IN FOUR INCH (4") WHITE LETTERS SPACED NO MORE THAN 15' APART.



MBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. SEWER MANHOLE BENCH MARK - TOP OF M.H. = 100.00' FL. ELEV.= 90.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. SEWER MANHOLE  TOP OF M.H. = 92.59' FL. ELEV.= 87.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SAN.  SEWER MANHOLE TOP OF M.H. =96.00'   FL. ELEV.=88.81'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=93.17'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=98.50'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=92.25'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=92.40'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=92.55'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=92.70'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=93.30'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=93.85'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=94.40'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=94.95'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=95.50'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=96.05'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=96.60'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=97.15'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=97.70'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=96.26'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=95.91'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=95.52'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=95.13'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=94.73'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=94.34'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=93.95'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=93.56'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=92.25  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=92.50'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=92.80'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=93.10'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=93.40'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=93.70'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=94.00'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=94.30'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=94.60'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=94.90'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=95.20'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=98.00'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=97.50'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=97.00'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=96.50'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=96.00'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=95.50'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=93.49'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=93.81'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=94.13'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=94.45'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=94.77'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=95.09'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. CONCRETE RV PAD SEE B/C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVING SEE C/C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MIN. LIMESTONE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWELL 0.02 Ft./Ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN. LIME STABILIZED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TO A MIN. 95%

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ ; 2% OPTIMUM MOISTURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4% MIN. CEMENT STABILIZATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN. LIME STABILIZED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TO A MIN. 95%

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ ; 2% OPTIMUM MOISTURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" THK. CONC. w/ #4's @ 12" ocew

AutoCAD SHX Text
D C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 DEF BARS @ 24" c-c

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONGITUDINAL BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 CONTINUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" STANDARD CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AND DESIGN SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNE 2, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT WAS AUTHORIZED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAUL E. MALEK, P.E. 82860 ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNE 2, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SEAL APPEARING ON THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS WERE PREPARED UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF MBC MANAGEMENT FIRM NO. F-789 7984 HWY 6 NAVASOTA, TX 77868 CONSULTING ENGINEER PAUL MALEK, P.E. P.E. LICENSE # 82860 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
82860

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAUL E. MALEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
7984 HWY. 6  NAVASOTA, TX 77868  Ph. (936) 825-1603  Fax (936) 825-1624

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANAGEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAVING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1:30

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENN FUQUA, INC. 9524 N. HWY. 6 LOOP SOUTH  NAVASOTA,TX 77868 WESTERN R/V PARK PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SITE PAVING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD PAVING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RV PAD DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RV CONC. PAD PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8"=1'-0"



MBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. SEWER MANHOLE BENCH MARK - TOP OF M.H. = 100.00' FL. ELEV.= 90.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. SEWER MANHOLE  TOP OF M.H. = 92.59' FL. ELEV.= 87.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWLINES =89.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND SEE PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5- 30'x8"DIA. SCH. 40  PVC PIPE 30'-0" @ 1% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(STONE RIP-RAP) STONE SHALL BE CRUSHED AND, UNLESS SPECIFIED, SHALL BE AT LEAST 3 INCHES IN DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SAN.  SEWER MANHOLE TOP OF M.H. =96.00'   FL. ELEV.=88.81'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=93.17'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=98.50'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=92.25'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=92.40'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=92.55'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=92.70'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=93.30'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=93.85'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=94.40'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=94.95'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=95.50'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=96.05'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=96.60'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=97.15'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=97.70'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=96.26'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=95.91'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=95.52'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=95.13'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=94.73'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=94.34'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=93.95'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=93.56'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=92.25  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=92.50'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=92.80'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=93.10'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=93.40'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=93.70'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=94.00'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=94.30'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=94.60'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=94.90'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=95.20'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=98.00'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=97.50'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=97.00'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=96.50'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=96.00'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=95.50'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=93.49'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=93.81'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=94.13'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=94.45'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=94.77'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=95.09'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWLINES =89.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' WIDE PILOT CHANNEL SEE C/C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. WATER LEVEL =92.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BTM. POND =89.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" THK. CONC. PILOT CHANNEL W/#4 REBAR @ 12" OCEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AND DESIGN SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNE 2, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT WAS AUTHORIZED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAUL E. MALEK, P.E. 82860 ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNE 2, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SEAL APPEARING ON THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS WERE PREPARED UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF MBC MANAGEMENT FIRM NO. F-789 7984 HWY 6 NAVASOTA, TX 77868 CONSULTING ENGINEER PAUL MALEK, P.E. P.E. LICENSE # 82860 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
82860

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAUL E. MALEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
7984 HWY. 6  NAVASOTA, TX 77868  Ph. (936) 825-1603  Fax (936) 825-1624

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANAGEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SITE DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1:30

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENN FUQUA, INC. 9524 N. HWY. 6 LOOP SOUTH  NAVASOTA,TX 77868 WESTERN R/V PARK PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SITE DRAINAGE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1:5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILOT CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Years

AutoCAD SHX Text
Location

AutoCAD SHX Text
Frequency

AutoCAD SHX Text
Coefficient

AutoCAD SHX Text
Runoff

AutoCAD SHX Text
Intensity

AutoCAD SHX Text
Area

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
cfs

AutoCAD SHX Text
Discharge

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM WATER DISCHARGE CHART

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
Back

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESULTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
in/hr

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCLUSION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE PROPOSED DRAINAGE PLAN HAS THE CAPACITY TO ALLOW THE PROPOSED FLOWS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCHARGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE EXISTING DRAINAGE IS TO THE FRONT NORTH-EAST CORNER OF THE SITE TO EXISTING SWELL. THE RV PAD FOUNDATIONS ARE ELEVATED TO SPLIT THE FLOW TO THE FRONT DRIVE AND BACK DRIVE.  THE PEAK MAXIMUM OFFSITE FLOW IS REDUCED ABOUT 24.5% DUE TO DETENTION POND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ref: TxDOT Bridge Division Hydraulic Manual - Rational Method U.S. Army Corps of Engineers - Hydrologic Modeling System (HEC-HMS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECREASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8%%%



MBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" FIRELANE  STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" FIRELANE  STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE ACCESS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE ACCESS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5- 30'x8"DIA. SCH. 40  PVC PIPE 30'-0" @ 1% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(STONE RIP-RAP) STONE SHALL BE CRUSHED AND, UNLESS SPECIFIED, SHALL BE AT LEAST 3 INCHES IN DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WESTERN CLUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWLINES =89.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.P

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PRIVATE R/V HOOKUPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW XMFR PAD BY CONTRACTOR  

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW  XMFR  BY ENTERGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DIRECTIONAL BORE  UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL  SERVICE TO XFMR  ( 445 LFT 3" SCH. 40 PVC CONDUIT) BY CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ELECT. SERVICE TO WESTERN TO BE TERMINATED AND  REMOVED BY CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING POWER POLE W/POT TO BE RELOCATED 8.00' NORTH BY ENTERGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.P

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DIRECTIONAL BORE  UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL  SERVICE TO WESTERN CLUB (170 LFT 3" SCH.40 PVC CONDUIT) BY CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ELEC. GUTTER, DISCONN, CONDUCTORS & METER SOCKET BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING POWER POLE AND GUY WIRE TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ELECT. DISTRIBUTION CENTER BY CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. SEWER MANHOLE BENCH MARK - TOP OF M.H. =100.00' FL. ELEV.= 90.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. SEWER MANHOLE TOP OF M.H. = 92.59' FL. ELEV.= 87.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SAN.  SEWER MANHOLE TOP OF M.H. =96.00'   FL. ELEV.=88.81'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 " WATER METER &  12" WATER METER &  BACKFLOW PREVENTER AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP  2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP  1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP  3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP  4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP  5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP  6 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
250 AMP FEEDS TO SUB-PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL SUB-PANEL TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SDR 21 PVC PIPE @ 1% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SDR 21 PVC PIPE @ 1% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SDR 21 PVC PIPE @ 1% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SDR 21 PVC PIPE @ 1% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SDR 21 PVC PIPE @ 1% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SDR 21 PVC PIPE @ 1% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SDR 21 PVC PIPE @ 1% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SCH 40 PVC PIPE @ 1% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SDR 21 PVC PIPE @ 1% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SDR 21 PVC PIPE @ 1% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SDR 21 PVC PIPE @ 1% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SDR 21 PVC PIPE @ 1% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 " SCH 40 PVC PIPE12" SCH 40 PVC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 " SCH 40 PVC PIPE12" SCH 40 PVC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 " SCH 40 PVC PIPE12" SCH 40 PVC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 " SCH 40 PVC PIPE12" SCH 40 PVC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 " SCH 40 PVC PIPE12" SCH 40 PVC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 " SCH 40 PVC PIPE12" SCH 40 PVC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 " SCH 40 PVC PIPE12" SCH 40 PVC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 " SCH 40 PVC PIPE12" SCH 40 PVC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" C900 PVC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER TIE-IN AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"  C900 PVCWATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE LOCATION TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 25' UTILITY EASMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AND DESIGN SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNE 2, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT WAS AUTHORIZED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAUL E. MALEK, P.E. 82860 ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNE 2, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SEAL APPEARING ON THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS WERE PREPARED UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF MBC MANAGEMENT FIRM NO. F-789 7984 HWY 6 NAVASOTA, TX 77868 CONSULTING ENGINEER PAUL MALEK, P.E. P.E. LICENSE # 82860 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
82860

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAUL E. MALEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
7984 HWY. 6  NAVASOTA, TX 77868  Ph. (936) 825-1603  Fax (936) 825-1624

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANAGEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SITE UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1:30

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENN FUQUA, INC. 9524 N. HWY. 6 LOOP SOUTH  NAVASOTA,TX 77868 WESTERN R/V PARK PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE UTILITY PLAN



MBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SCH. 40 PVC SAN. SEWER CLEANOUT W/ THREADED CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RV PEDESTAL ELECTRICAL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATTS 288A WOODFORD Y34 NON-FREEZING YARD HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SCH. 40 PVC VALVE BOX W/ THREADED CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCH. 40 GALV. STEEL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL BASE FOR EXCESS WATER ABSORPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" SCH. 40 GALV. STEEL PIPE FILLED W/ PORTLAND CEMENT GROUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SCH. 40 PVC VALVE BOX W/ THREADED CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uVALVE BOX INSTALLATION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE BOX DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FLUSHING AND GATE VALVES TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE A.W.W.A. STANDARD COUNTERCLOCK-

AutoCAD SHX Text
WISE OPENING W/RESILIENT SEATS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE BOX SHALL NOT CONTACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUSTABLE CAST IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISER & VALVE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR A.C. ALLOWED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYPICAL - NO P.V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUXILIARY GATE VALUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR APP'D EQUAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHORING TEE, CLOW F-1217,

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARUOND DRAIN HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3- WAY FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUELLER IMPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEA GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" M.J. JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE BOX & CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM C-478

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" PRECAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
33"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORTAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP ELEV. =

AutoCAD SHX Text
STD. FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. 22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
F ELEV. SEE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN PARAMETERS: BUILDING CODE - IBC 2003 WIND LOAD - ASCE-7 WIND SPEED - 100 mph IMPORTANCE FACTOR - 1.00 EXPOSURE - B SEISMIC GROUND MOTION - 0.103g SITE CLASSIFICATION - E SEISMIC USE GROUP - I SEISMIC IMPORTANCE FACTOR - 1.00 SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORY -A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENSURE ADEQUATE BEARING CAPACITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6- #6 VERT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENSURE ADEQUATE LATERAL SOIL CAPACITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
#3 TIES @ 18" c-c

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORM TOP 48" SMOOTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE TIES @ TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE TOP TO DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" CHAMFER TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6- #6 VERT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#3 TIES @ 18" c-c

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. 1'-6" + O.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 1'-0" + O.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN PIPE DENSITY (NO EXTRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS A BEDDING SAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICALLY TAMPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO 95% PROCTOR DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 1'-0" + O.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. 1'-6" + O.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LIFTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO 95% STD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACED IN MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LIFTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICALLY TAMPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO 95% PROCTOR DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN PIPE DENSITY (NO EXTRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS "A" BEDDING SAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACED IN MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO 95% STD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT STAB. SAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AND DESIGN SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNE 2, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT WAS AUTHORIZED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAUL E. MALEK, P.E. 82860 ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNE 2, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SEAL APPEARING ON THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS WERE PREPARED UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF MBC MANAGEMENT FIRM NO. F-789 7984 HWY 6 NAVASOTA, TX 77868 CONSULTING ENGINEER PAUL MALEK, P.E. P.E. LICENSE # 82860 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
82860

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAUL E. MALEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
7984 HWY. 6  NAVASOTA, TX 77868  Ph. (936) 825-1603  Fax (936) 825-1624

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANAGEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENN FUQUA, INC. 9524 N. HWY. 6 LOOP SOUTH  NAVASOTA,TX 77868 WESTERN R/V PARK PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/V HOOK-UP PAD QTY. 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELETRICAL WIRING DIAGRAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1200 AMP MAIN DISTRIBUTION PANEL W/ 6- 250 AMP BREAKERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT CAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW XFMR BY ENTERGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3- 4" PVC TO XFMR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6- 250 AMP FEEDS TO SUB-PANELS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
80 AMP FEEDS TO R/V PEDESTALS TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
80 AMP FEEDS TO LIGHT POLES TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOODLIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE UTILITY DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT/VALVE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE BEDDING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 9. AGENDA DATE: July 13, 2020
 

PREPARED BY:

 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Consideration and possible action the first reading of
Ordinance No. 935-20, granting a specific use permit application
submitted Glenn Fuqua for the development of an RV Park within
the B-2: General Business District, single structures/uses over
50,000 sf, for the property located behind 9524 Hwy 6 Loop S,
legally described as A0055-5 D Tyler, Tract 5, Par 8-6, Acres
2.271, Navasota, Grimes County, Texas, 77868
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
City staff received a specific use permit application for the
development of an RV Park by Glenn Fuqua for the property
located behind the existing Western Steakhouse & Dance Hall. The
site plan/park plan has been reviewed in accordance with all
applicable City of Navasota development standards and is
attached for your review.
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
none
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval the first reading of Ordinance No.
935-20,  specific use permit for the development of a RV Park
within the B-2: General Business District, single structures/uses
over 50,000 sf, for the property located behind 9524 Hwy 6 Loop
S, legally described as A0055-5 D Tyler, Tract 5, Par 8-6, Acres
2.271, Navasota, Grimes County, Texas, 77868

Lupe Diosdado, Community Development
Director



 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Ordinance No. 935-20

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1594242784x_at.pdf


ORDINANCE NO. 935-20 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NAVASOTA, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 
OFFICIAL ZONING MAP GRANTING A SPECIFIC USE PERMIT TO GLENN 
FUQUA FOR A RECREATIONAL VEHICLE PARK ON THE PROPERTY 
LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS A0055-5 D TYLER, TRACT 5, PAR 8-6, ACRES 
2.271, NAVASOTA, GRIMES COUNTY, TEXAS; PROVIDING FOR 
CONDITIONS RELATED TO THE SPECIFIC USE PERMIT. 
 

WHEREAS, on the 7TH day of May, 2020, Glenn Fuqua submitted an 
application for a specific use permit to allow for the development of a 
Recreational Vehicle Park, for the property legally described as A0055-5 D 
TYLER, TRACT 5, PAR 8-6, ACRES 2.271, Navasota, Grimes County, Texas; and 
 

WHEREAS, on the 25th day of June, 2020, a public hearing was held 
before the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Navasota, a quorum 
being present on the occasion and said matter of a specific use permit being part 
of the agenda for said Commission meeting, an opportunity to present 
arguments for and against the proposed permit was held; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission recommends to the City 
Council that the requested specific use permit be granted to Glenn Fuqua 
allowing Mr. Fuqua to develop a Recreational Vehicle Park in the B-2: General 
Business District, single structures/uses over 50,000 sf, specifically at the 
property legally described as A0055-5 D TYLER, TRACT 5, PAR 8-6, ACRES 
2.271; and 
 

WHEREAS, on the 13th day of July, 2020, a public hearing was held 
before the Navasota City Council, a quorum being present on the occasion and 
said matter of the specific use permit being part of the agenda, an opportunity to 
present arguments for and against the proposed permit was held; 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of 

Navasota, Texas that: 

 
SECTION 1.  
 
The Official Zoning Map of the City of Navasota, Texas, is hereby amended to 
show that a specific use permit is granted to Glenn Fuqua for the development of 
a Recreational Vehicle Park, for the property legally described as A0055-5 D 
TYLER, TRACT 5, PAR 8-6, ACRES 2.271, (hereinafter “Property”) in accordance 
with the City of Navasota adopted Building Codes, Zoning Ordinance, and other 
applicable ordinances and regulations. This property is located in the B-2: 
General Business District, single structures/uses over 50,000 sf, and requires the 



approval of a specific use permit to allow for the development of a Recreational 
Vehicle Park, a use not permitted in the B-2: General Business District, single 
structures/uses over 50,000 sf. 
 
SECTION 2.  
 
The development of the Property shall be in accordance with the following 
special conditions, restrictions and regulations:   
 

a) The property and its use shall comply with all ordinances and codes of the 
City of Navasota. 

 
SECTION 3.  
 
Upon holding a properly notified public hearing, the City Council may amend, 
change, or rescind the Specific Use Permit granted by this Ordinance if: 

a) There is a violation and conviction of any of the provisions of this 
Ordinance, or any ordinance of the City of Navasota, that occurs on the 
Property; 

b) There is a violation of any provision of the terms and conditions of the 
Specific Use Permit granted by this Ordinance; or 

c) As otherwise permitted by law and/or Navasota’s Zoning Ordinance, as it 
exists or may be amended.  

 
SECTION 4.  
 
This Ordinance shall take effect as provided by the Charter of the City of 
Navasota, Texas and applicable law. 
 
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED ON FIRST READING THIS THE 13th DAY OF 
JULY, 2020. 
 
 
                                                                 ______________________ 
                                                                      BERT MILLER, MAYOR 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY 



 
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED ON SECOND AND FINAL READING THIS THE 
27TH DAY OF JULY, 2020. 
 
 
                                                                 ______________________ 
                                                                      BERT MILLER, MAYOR 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY 
 



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 10. AGENDA DATE: July 13, 2020
 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Discussion, consideration, and possible action on renewal
of the annual funding contract for the  Arts Council of the Brazos
Valley to continue to administer Hotel Occupancy Tax fund grants.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
Arts Council of the Brazos Valley has administered HOT fund
grants for several years. The arrangement has worked well for the
City, the Arts Council, and recipients. The Arts Council is
requesting $21,600.  This is a 25% reduction from their previous
request of $28,800 due to significant impact that COVID-19 is
having on budgets.  $ 17,475 of the funds will be utilized for local
arts grants for qualifying organizations making significant impacts
on Navasota hotels and the local economy.  $ 4,125 will be used
to promote, grow and recruit artists to participate in the Navasota
Artist in Residency program.

 
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of the request to renew the annual
funding contract with the Arts Council of the Brazos Valley in the
amount of $21,600 to administer HOT fund grants.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Request from Arts Council

Brad Stafford, City Manager

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1593639185x_at.pdf




ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 11. AGENDA DATE: July 13, 2020
 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Consideration and possible action on Resolution No. 675-
20, designating an administration/project delivery service provider
to complete application and project implementation for the CDGB-
Mitigation (MIT) funding through the General Land Office.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
Staff requested proposals for administrative services for the
CDBG-Mitigation (MIT). GrantWorks, Inc. and Civil Engineering
Consultants (CEC) submitted proposals. The proposals were
scored according to an administration/professional services rating
sheet. GrantWorks, Inc. scored 100 and CEC scored 0, CEC
submitted a proposal for design services not administrative
services. Score sheets are available for inspection at Kat's desk. 
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 675-20, designating
GrantWorks, Inc. as the administration provider for the 2020
CDBG-MIT.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Resolution No. 675-20

Kat Thogersen, Deputy City Secretary

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1593634739x_at.pdf


RESOLUTION NO. 675-20 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF NAVASOTA, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING PROFESSIONAL 

SERVICE PROVIDER SELECTION FOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT-

MITIGATION (CDBG-MIT) PROGRAMS THROUGH THE TEXAS GENERAL LAND OFFICE 

(GLO). 

 
WHEREAS, participation in CDBG-MIT programs requires implementation by professionals 
experienced in the administration/project delivery of federally-funded projects and creation of 
planning documents; 
 
WHEREAS, in order to identify qualified and responsive providers for these services a Request 
for Proposals (RFP) process for administration and planning services has been completed in 
accordance with the GLO requirements; 
 
WHEREAS, the proposals received by the due date have been reviewed to determine the most 
qualified and responsive providers for each professional service giving consideration to ability to 
perform successfully under the terms and conditions of the proposed procurement, integrity, 
compliance with public policy, record of past performance, and financial and technical resources 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 
 
Section 1. That GrantWorks, Inc. is selected to provide application and project-related 

administration/project delivery services for CDBG-MIT program(s). 
 

Section 2. That any and all project-related services contracts or commitments made with the above-
named service provider(s) are dependent on the successful negotiation of a contract with 
the service provider(s). 
 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 13TH DAY OF JULY, 2020. 
 
 
 
 
                                                                          _________________________________ 
                                                                                     BERT MILLER, MAYOR 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY 



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 12. AGENDA DATE: July 13, 2020
 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Consideration and possible action on Resolution No. 676-
20, designating a professional engineering firm for the 2020
Texas Capital Fund Downtown Revitalization/Main Street Program
of the Texas Community Development Block Grant (TxCDBG)
Program for application and project implementation.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
Staff requested proposals for engineering services for the Texas
Capital Fund Downtown Revitalization Program. Six (6) firms
submitted proposals for Engineering services.

Bleyl Engineering, Schaumburg & Polk, Inc. (SPI), Civil
Engineering Consultants (CEC), KSA, Strand Associates,
Edminster, Hinshaw, Russ & Associates, Inc. (EHRA)

The proposals were scored and Blyel Engineering was selected.
Rating sheets are available for inspection at Kat's desk. 
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 676-20,
designating Bleyl Engineering as the engineering provider for the
2020 Texas Capital Fund Downtown Revitalization Program.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Resolution No. 676-20

Kat Thogersen, Deputy City Secretary

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1594156480x_at.pdf




1 | P a g e  

 

RESOLUTION NO. 676-20 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF NAVASOTA, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE AWARD OF 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE PROVIDER CONTRACTS FOR THE 2020 TEXAS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (TxCDBG) TEXAS CAPITAL FUND DOWNTOWN 

REVITALIZATION/MAIN STREET PROGRAM PROJECT. 

 
 

WHEREAS, the 2020 TxCDBG Downtown Revitalization/Main Street Program contract requires implementation 
by professionals experienced in federally-funded community development projects; 

 

WHEREAS, in order to identify qualified and responsive providers for these services a Request for 
Qualifications (RFQ) process for engineering services and has been completed in accordance with Texas CDBG 

requirements; 
 

WHEREAS, the proposals received by the due date have been reviewed to determine the most qualified and 

responsive providers for each professional service; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 
 

Section 1. That Bleyl Engineering be awarded a contract to provide Texas CDBG application and 
project-related professional engineering services for the 2020 TxCDBG Downtown 

Revitalization/Main Street Program project. 

 
Section 2. That any and all contracts or commitments made with the above-named services providers 

are dependent on the successful negotiation of a contract with the service provider; 
 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 13TH DAY OF JULY, 2020. 
 

 
 

 

 BERT MILLER, MAYOR 
 

 
 ATTEST: 

 

 

 SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY 
 

 



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 13. AGENDA DATE: July 13, 2020
 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Consideration and possible action on the adoption of a
Citizen Participation Plan for the Texas Community Development
Block Grant, Downtown Revitalization program.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
The Citizen Participation Plan establishes procedures to be
followed during implementation of the 2020 Texas Capital Fund
Program Downtown Revitalization grant award.
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of a Citizen Participation Plan for the
Texas Community Development Block Grant, Downtown
Revitalization program.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Citizen Participation Plan

Brad Stafford, City Manager

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1594064152x_at.pdf


 

A1013 
 

09/01/2019 

THE CITY OF NAVASOTA 

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION PLAN 

TEXAS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM 

 

Note to Grant Recipients regarding Limited English Proficiency (LEP) requirements:  

 

In accordance with federal law, if there is a significant number of the population who are non-English 

speaking residents and are affected by the TxCDBG project, such citizens should have ‘meaningful access’ 

to all aspects of the TxCDBG project. To provide ‘meaningful access’, Grant Recipients may need to 

provide interpreter services at public hearings or provide non-English written materials that are routinely 

provided in English.  Examples of such vital documents may include Citizen Participation notices (e.g., 

complaint procedures, hearings notices), civil rights notices, and any other published notice that may allow 

an eligible person with limited English proficiency to participate in discussing proposed CDBG activities.  

 

For more information, see LEP.gov 

 

COMPLAINT PROCEDURES 

 

These complaint procedures comply with the requirements of the Texas Department of Agriculture’s Texas 

Community Development Block Grant (TxCDBG) Program and Local Government Requirements found in 24 

CFR §570.486 (Code of Federal Regulations). Citizens can obtain a copy of these procedures at the City of 

Navasota, 200 E. McAlpine, Navasota, TX 77868, 936-825-6475 during regular business hours. 

 

Below are the formal complaint and grievance procedures regarding the services provided under the TxCDBG  

project. 

 

1. A person who has a complaint or grievance about any services or activities with respect to the TxCDBG 

project, whether it is a proposed, ongoing, or completed TxCDBG project, may during regular business 

hours submit such complaint or grievance, in writing to the City Manager, at P. O. Box 910 or 200 E. 

McAlpine, Navasota, TX 77868 or may call 936-825-6475.   

 

2. A copy of the complaint or grievance shall be transmitted by the City Manager to the entity that is the 

subject of the complaint or grievance and to the City Attorney within five (5) working days after the date 

of the complaint or grievance was received. 

 

3. The City Manager shall complete an investigation of the complaint or grievance, if practicable, and 

provide a timely written answer to person who made the complaint or grievance within ten (10) days.  

 

4. If the investigation cannot be completed within ten (10) working days per 3 above, the person who made 

the grievance or complaint shall be notified, in writing, within fifteen (15) days where practicable after 

receipt of the original complaint or grievance and shall detail when the investigation should be 

completed. 

 

5. If necessary, the grievance and a written copy of the subsequent investigation shall be forwarded to the 

TxCDBG for their further review and comment. 



09/01/2019 

 

6. If appropriate, provide copies of grievance procedures and responses to grievances in both English and 

Spanish, or other appropriate language.  

 

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE 

 

When requested, the City shall provide technical assistance to groups that are representative of persons of low- 

and moderate-income in developing proposals for the use of TxCDBG funds. The City, based upon the specific 

needs of the community’s residents at the time of the request, shall determine the level and type of assistance. 

 

PUBLIC HEARING PROVISIONS 

 

For each public hearing scheduled and conducted by the City, the following public hearing provisions shall be 

observed: 

 

1. Public notice of all hearings must be published at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled 

hearing. The public notice must be published in a local newspaper. Each public notice must include the 

date, time, location, and topics to be considered at the public hearing. A published newspaper article can 

also be used to meet this requirement so long as it meets all content and timing requirements. Notices 

should also be prominently posted in public buildings and distributed to local Public Housing 

Authorities and other interested community groups.  

 

2. When a significant number of non-English speaking residents are a part of the potential service area of 

the TxCDBG project, vital documents such as notices should be published in the predominant language 

of these non-English speaking citizens. 

 

3. Each public hearing shall be held at a time and location convenient to potential or actual beneficiaries 

and will include accommodation for persons with disabilities. Persons with disabilities must be able to 

attend the hearings and the City must make arrangements for individuals who require auxiliary aids or 

services if contacted at least two days prior to the hearing.  

 

4. A public hearing held prior to the submission of a TxCDBG application must be held after 5:00 PM on a 

weekday or at a convenient time on a Saturday or Sunday. 

 

5. When a significant number of non-English speaking residents can be reasonably expected to participate 

in a public hearing, an interpreter should be present to accommodate the needs of the non-English 

speaking residents. 

 

The City shall comply with the following citizen participation requirements for the preparation and submission 

of an application for a TxCDBG project: 

 

1. At a minimum, the City shall hold at least one (1) public hearing to prior to submitting the application to 

the Texas Department of Agriculture. 

 

2. The City shall retain documentation of the hearing notice(s), a listing of persons attending the 

hearing(s), minutes of the hearing(s), and any other records concerning the proposed use of funds for 



09/01/2019 

three (3) years from closeout of the grant to the state. Such records shall be made available to the public 

in accordance with Chapter 552, Texas Government Code. 

 

3. The public hearing shall include a discussion with citizens as outlined in the applicable TxCDBG 

application manual to include, but is not limited to, the development of housing and community 

development needs, the amount of funding available, all eligible activities under the TxCDBG program, 

and the use of past TxCDBG contract funds, if applicable. Citizens, with particular emphasis on persons 

of low- and moderate-income who are residents of slum and blight areas, shall be encouraged to submit 

their views and proposals regarding community development and housing needs. Citizens shall be made 

aware of the location where they may submit their views and proposals should they be unable to attend 

the public hearing. 

 

4. When a significant number of non-English speaking residents can be reasonably expected to participate 

in a public hearing, an interpreter should be present to accommodate the needs of the non-English 

speaking residents. 

 

The City must comply with the following citizen participation requirements in the event that the City receives 

funds from the TxCDBG program: 

 

1. The City shall also hold a public hearing concerning any substantial change, as determined by TxCDBG, 

proposed to be made in the use of TxCDBG funds from one eligible activity to another again using the 

preceding notice requirements.   

 

2. Upon completion of the TxCDBG project, the City shall hold a public hearing and review its program 

performance including the actual use of the TxCDBG funds.  

 

3. When a significant number of non-English speaking residents can be reasonably expected to participate 

in a public hearing, for either a public hearing concerning substantial change to the TxCDBG project or 

for the closeout of the TxCDBG project, publish notice in both English and Spanish, or other appropriate 

language and provide an interpreter at the hearing to accommodate the needs of the non-English 

speaking residents. 

 

4. The City shall retain documentation of the TxCDBG project, including hearing notice(s), a listing of 

persons attending the hearing(s), minutes of the hearing(s), and any other records concerning the actual 

use of funds for a period of three (3) years from closeout of the grant to the state. Such records shall be 

made available to the public in accordance with Chapter 552, Texas Government Code. 

 

_______________________________________  ____________________________  

Bert Miller, Mayor      Date 

  

 

  

 

  



09/01/2019 

MUESTRAS 
 

LA CIUDAD DE NAVASOTA 

PLAN DE PARTICIPACIÓN CIUDADANA 

PROGRAMA DE TEXAS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM 

 

Nota a los receptores de subvención en relación a requisitos de Dominio Limitado del Inglés: 

 

De acuerdo con la ley federal hay un número significativo de población que son residentes y que no hablan 

inglés y son afectados por el proyecto TxCDBG, estos ciudadanos deben tener "acceso significativo” a todos los 

aspectos del proyecto TxCDBG. Para proporcionar "acceso significativo”, receptores de la subvención pueden 

ser utilizados para proporcionar servicios de intérpretacion en las audiencias públicas o proporcionar materiales 

no escritos en inglés que se proporcionan de manera rutinaria en Inglés. Para obtener más información, consulte 

LEP.gov.  
 

 

PROCEDIMIENTOS DE QUEJA 

 

Estos procedimientos de queja cumplen con los requisitos del Departamento de Programa de Agricultura de 

Texas Community Development Block Grant (TxCDBG) y los requisitos del gobierno local de Texas se 

encuentran en 24 CFR §570.486 (Código de Regulaciones Federales). Los ciudadanos pueden obtener una copia 

de estos procedimientos en la Ciudad de Navasota, 200 E. McAlpine, Navasota, TX 77868, 936-825-6475 en 

horario de oficina. 

 

A continuación se presentan los procedimientos formales de quejas y quejas relativas a los servicios prestados 

en el marco del proyecto TxCDBG. 

 

1. Una persona que tiene una queja o reclamación sobre cualquiera de los servicios o actividades en 

relación con el proyecto TxCDBG, o si se trata de una propuesta, en curso o determinado 

proyecto TxCDBG, pueden durante las horas regulares presentar dicha queja o reclamo, por 

escrito el administrador de la ciudad, a Ciudad de Navasota, P. O. Box 910 o 200 E. McAlpine, 

Navasota, TX 77868 o puede llamar a 936-825-6475. 

 

2. Una copia de la queja o reclamación se transmitirá por el administrador de la ciudad a la entidad 

que es encargada de la queja o reclamación y al Abogado de la Ciudad dentro de los cinco (5) 

días hábiles siguientes a la fecha de la queja o dia que la reclamación fue recibida. 

 

3. El administrador de la ciudad deberá complir una investigación de la queja o reclamación, si es 

posible, y dara una respuesta oportuna por escrito a la persona que hizo la denuncia o queja 

dentro de los diez (10) días. 

 

4. Si la investigación no puede ser completada dentro de los diez (10) días hábiles anteriormente, la 

persona que hizo la queja o denuncia sera notificada, por escrito, dentro de los quince (15) días 

cuando sea posible después de la entrega de la queja original o quejas y detallará cuando se 

debera completar la investigación. 

 



09/01/2019 

5. Si es necesario, la queja y una copia escrita de la investigación posterior se remitirán a la 

TxCDBG para su posterior revisión y comentarios. 

 

6. Se proporcionara copias de los procedimientos de queja y las respuestas a las quejas, tanto en 

Inglés y Español, u otro lenguaje apropiado. 

 

ASISTENCIA TÉCNICA 

 

Cuando lo solicite, la Ciudad proporcionará asistencia técnica a los grupos que son representantes de las 

personas de bajos y moderados ingresos en el desarrollo de propuestas para el uso de los fondos TxCDBG. La 

Ciudad, en base a las necesidades específicas de los residentes de la comunidad en el momento de la solicitud, 

deberá determinar el nivel y tipo de asistencia. 

 

DISPOSICIONES AUDIENCIA PÚBLICA 

 

Para cada audiencia pública programada y llevada a cabo por la Ciudad, se observarán las disposiciones 

siguientes de audiencias públicas: 

 

1. Aviso público de todas las audiencias deberá publicarse al menos setenta y dos (72) horas antes 

de la audiencia programada. El aviso público deberá publicarse en un periódico local. Cada aviso 

público debe incluir la fecha, hora, lugar y temas a considerar en la audiencia pública. Un 

artículo periodístico publicado también puede utilizarse para cumplir con este requisito, siempre 

y cuando cumpla con todos los requisitos de contenido y temporización.  Los avisos también 

deben ser un lugar prominente en los edificios públicos y se distribuyen a las autoridades locales 

de vivienda pública y otros grupos interesados de la comunidad. 

 

2. Cuando se tenga un número significativo de residentes que no hablan inglés seran una parte de la 

zona de servicio potencial del proyecto TxCDBG, documentos vitales como las comunicaciones 

deben ser publicados en el idioma predominante de estos ciudadanos que no hablan ingles. 

 

3. Cada audiencia pública se llevará a cabo en un momento y lugar conveniente para los 

beneficiarios potenciales o reales e incluirá alojamiento para personas con discapacidad. Las 

personas con discapacidad deben poder asistir a las audiencias y la Ciudad debe hacer los 

arreglos para las personas que requieren ayudas o servicios auxiliares en caso de necesitarlo por 

lo menos dos días antes de la audencia será publica. 

 

4. Una audiencia pública celebrada antes de la presentación de una solicitud TxCDBG debe hacerse 

después de las 5:00 pm en un día de semana o en un momento conveniente en sábado o domingo. 

 

5. Cuando un número significativo de residentes que no hablan inglés se registra para participar en 

una audiencia pública, un intérprete debe estar presente para dar cabida a las necesidades de los 

residentes que no hablan inglés. 

 

La Ciudad deberá cumplir con los siguientes requisitos de participación ciudadana para la elaboración y 

presentación de una solicitud para un proyecto TxCDBG: 

 



09/01/2019 

1. Como mínimo, la Ciudad deberá tener por lo menos un (1) audiencia pública antes de presentar 

la solicitud al Departamento de Agricultura de Texas. 

 

2. La Ciudad conservará la documentación de la convocatoria(s) audiencia, un listado de las 

personas que asistieron a la audiencia(s), acta de la vista(s), y cualquier otra documentación 

relativa a la propuesta de utilizar los fondos para tres (3) años a partir de la liquidación de la 

subvención para el Estado. Dichos registros se pondrán a disposición del público, de 

conformidad con el Capítulo 552, Código de Gobierno de Texas. 

 

3. La audiencia pública deberá incluir una discusión con los ciudadanos como se indica en el 

manual correspondiente de aplicación TxCDBG, pero no se limita a, el desarrollo de las 

necesidades de vivienda y desarrollo comunitario, la cantidad de fondos disponibles, todas las 

actividades elegibles bajo el programa TxCDBG y el uso de fondos últimos contratos TxCDBG, 

en su caso. Los ciudadanos, con especial énfasis en las personas de bajos y moderados ingresos 

que son residentes de las zonas de tugurios y tizón, se fomentará a presentar sus opiniones y 

propuestas sobre el desarrollo de la comunidad y las necesidades de vivienda. Los ciudadanos 

deben ser conscientes de la ubicación en la que podrán presentar sus puntos de vista y propuestas 

en caso de que no pueda asistir a la audiencia pública. 

 

4. Cuando un número significativo de residentes que no hablan inglés se registra para participar en 

una audiencia pública, un intérprete debe estar presente para dar cabida a las necesidades de los 

residentes que no hablan inglés. 

 

La Ciudad debe cumplir con los siguientes requisitos de participación ciudadana en el caso de que la Ciudad 

recibe fondos del programa TxCDBG: 

 

1. La Ciudad celebrará una audiencia pública sobre cualquier cambio sustancial, según lo 

determinado por TxCDBG, se propuso que se hará con el uso de fondos TxCDBG de una 

actividad elegible a otro utilizando de nuevo los requisitos de notificación 

 

2. Una vez finalizado el proyecto TxCDBG, la Ciudad celebrará una audiencia pública y revisara el 

desempeño del programa incluyendo el uso real de los fondos TxCDBG. 

 

3. Cuando un número significativo de residentes que no hablan inglés se puede registra para 

participar en una audiencia pública, ya sea para una audiencia pública sobre el cambio sustancial 

del proyecto TxCDBG o para la liquidación del proyecto TxCDBG, publicará un aviso en Inglés 

y Español u otro idioma apropiado y se proporcionara un intérprete en la audiencia para dar 

cabida a las necesidades de los residentes. 

 

4. La Ciudad conservará la documentación del proyecto TxCDBG, incluyendo aviso de 

audiencia(s), un listado de las personas que asistieron a la audiencia(s), acta de la vista(s), y 

cualquier otro registro concerniente al uso real de los fondos por un período de a tres (3) años a 

partir de la liquidación del proyecto al estado. 

 

Dichos registros se pondrán a disposición del público, de conformidad con el Capítulo 552, Código de 

Gobierno de Texas. 



09/01/2019 

 

_______________________________________  ____________________________  

Bert Miller, Alcalde de la Ciudad     Fecha 

 

  

 



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 14. AGENDA DATE: July 13, 2020
 

PREPARED BY:

 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Consideration and possible action on a grazing and baling
lease agreement for the closed landfill site.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
The closed landfill site is currently used for a firing range and a
site for storing brush collected from the City and holding until it is
chipped into mulch. The remaining acreage is grass, and the
neighbors to the east of the property leased the property for
grazing, and asked about changing the lease by adding baling to
the lease.
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of a lease agreement with Larry and
Mildred Wood for grazing and baling purposes at the closed landfill
site for $30 per acre annually.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Grazing Contract 2020-2021

Shawn Myatt, Chief of Police/ Assistant City
Manager

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1592854808x_at.pdf


 Grazing Lease 

 

 Basic Terms 

 

Date: ______________________, 20__ 

 

Landlord: City of Navasota, a Texas municipal corporation 

 

Landlord's Address: 

 

200 E. McAlpine 

P.O. Box 910 

Navasota, TX 77868 

 

Tenant: Larry & Mildred Ann Wood 

 

Tenant's Address: 

 

9968 County Road 416A 

Navasota, TX 77868 

 

Premises: SURFACE ONLY of approximately 25 acres of land, situated in Grimes County, Texas ("Land"). 

 

Property description: A0057 T Walker, Tract 1-6 

 

The Premises do not include crops or Excluded Improvements located on the Land. 

 

Tenant will not be permitted to use the Excluded Improvements. 

 

Excluded Improvements:  Any structure, improvement, or equipment situated on the Land and constructed or 

installed by any person other than Tenant. 

 

Term (months): 12 months 

 

Commencement Date: June 1, 2020 

 

Termination Date: June 1, 2021 

 

Permitted Use: Solely for grazing and baling hay for personal use (not to sale). 

 

Base Rent (Annually):  $30.00 per acre 

 

Security Deposit: $-0- 

 

Tenant's Insurance: As required by Insurance Addendum 

 



Tenant's Rebuilding Obligations: If the Premises are damaged by fire or other elements, Tenant will be 

responsible for repairing or rebuilding the following leasehold improvements:  N/A. 

 

 Definitions 

 

 "Agent" means agents, contractors, employees, licensees, and, to the extent under the control of the 

principal, invitees. 

 

 "Injury" means (1) harm to or impairment or loss of property or its uses or (2) harm to or death of a person. 

 

 "Rent" means Base Rent plus any other amounts of money payable by Tenant to Landlord. 

 

 Clauses and Covenants 

 

A. Tenant agrees to -  

 

 1. Lease the Premises for the entire Term beginning on the Commencement Date and ending on the 

Termination Date. 

 

 2. Accept the Premises in their present condition "AS IS," the Premises being currently suitable for the 

Permitted Use. 

 

 3. Obey all laws relating to Tenant's use, maintenance of condition, and occupancy of the Premises. 

 

 4. Pay annually, in advance, on the first day of the month, the Base Rent to Landlord at Landlord's 

Address. 

 

 5. Pay a late charge of 5 percent of any Rent not received by Landlord by the tenth day after it is due. 

 

 6. Pay for all labor, fuel, and utility services used by Tenant. 

 

 7. Pay all taxes on Tenant's property located on the Premises. 

 

 8. Allow Landlord to inspect the Premises and show the Premises to prospective purchasers or tenants. 

 

 9. Repair, replace, and maintain any part of the Premises used by Tenant. 

 

 10. Repair any damage to the Premises, Land, or Excluded Improvements caused by Tenant. 

 

 11. Maintain the insurance coverage described in the attached Insurance Addendum. 

 

 12. INDEMNIFY, DEFEND, AND HOLD LANDLORD AND LANDLORD'S AGENTS HARMLESS 

FROM ANY INJURY (AND ANY RESULTING OR RELATED CLAIM, ACTION, LOSS, LIABILITY, OR 

REASONABLE EXPENSE, INCLUDING ATTORNEY'S FEES AND OTHER FEES AND COURT AND 

OTHER COSTS) ARISING OUT OF TENANT'S OR TENANT'S AGENTS' USE OF THE PREMISES.  THE 

INDEMNITY CONTAINED IN THIS PARAGRAPH (a) IS INDEPENDENT OF TENANT'S INSURANCE, 



(b) WILL NOT BE LIMITED BY COMPARATIVE NEGLIGENCE STATUTES OR DAMAGES PAID 

UNDER THE WORKERS' COMPENSATION ACT OR SIMILAR EMPLOYEE BENEFIT ACTS, (c) 

WILL SURVIVE THE END OF THE TERM, AND (d) WILL APPLY EVEN IF AN INJURY IS CAUSED 

IN WHOLE OR IN PART BY THE ORDINARY NEGLIGENCE OR STRICT LIABILITY OF 

LANDLORD OR LANDLORD'S AGENTS BUT WILL NOT APPLY TO THE EXTENT AN INJURY IS 

CAUSED BY THE GROSS NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF LANDLORD OR 

LANDLORD'S AGENTS. 

 

 13. Deliver to Landlord a financing statement perfecting the security interest. 

 

 14. Vacate the Premises on the last day of the Term. 

 

 15. Use the highest standards of animal husbandry in grazing the Premises. 

 

 16. Keep all gates on the Premises closed and locked. 

  A key will be provided to the City. 

 

 17. Enter and exit the Premises at those places designated by Landlord. 

  

 18. Tenant may install 1 gate between their property, and the City property. 

 

B. Tenant agrees not to -  

 

 1. Use the Premises for any purpose other than the Permitted Use. 

  Grazing and baling for personal use (not for sale).  

 

 2. Create or allow a nuisance or permit any waste of the Premises. 

 

 3. Change Landlord's lock system. 

 

 4. Alter the Premises, including clearing new roads, moving or erecting any fences, or locating on the 

Premises any type of manufactured housing or mobile home. 

 

 5. Allow a lien to be placed on the Premises. 

 

 6. Assign this lease or sublease any portion of the Premises without Landlord's written consent. 

 

 7. Graze more than 15 head of cattle [*or other livestock*?] on the Premises. 

 

 8. Hunt or fish on the Land or allow anyone else to do so. 

 

 9. Litter or leave trash or debris on the Premises. 

 

C. Landlord agrees to -  

 

 1. Lease to Tenant the Premises for the entire Term beginning on the Commencement Date and ending 



on the Termination Date. 

 

 2. Return the Security Deposit to Tenant, less itemized deductions, if any, on or before the sixtieth day 

after the date Tenant surrenders the Premises. 

 

 3. Obey all laws relating to Landlord's operation of the Premises. 

 

D. Landlord agrees not to -  

 

 1. Allow any use of the Premises inconsistent with the Permitted Use as long as Tenant is not in default. 

 

 2. Unreasonably withhold consent to a proposed assignment or sublease. 

 

E. Landlord and Tenant agree to the following: 

 

 1. Alterations.  Any physical additions or improvements to the Premises made by Tenant will become 

the property of Landlord.  Landlord may require that Tenant, at termination of the lease and at Tenant's expense, 

remove any physical additions and improvements, repair any alterations, and restore the Premises to the condition 

existing at the Commencement Date, normal wear excepted. 

 

 2. Abatement.  Tenant's covenant to pay Rent and Landlord's covenants are independent.  Except as 

otherwise provided, Tenant will not be entitled to abate Rent for any reason. 

 

 3. Release of Claims.  TENANT RELEASES LANDLORD AND LANDLORD'S AGENTS FROM 

ALL CLAIMS OR LIABILITIES FOR ANY INJURY TO TENANT OR TO TENANT'S OR TENANT'S 

AGENTS' PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE PREMISES.  THE RELEASE IN THIS PARAGRAPH WILL 

APPLY EVEN IF THE DAMAGE OR LOSS IS CAUSED IN WHOLE OR IN PART BY THE ORDINARY 

NEGLIGENCE OR STRICT LIABILITY OF LANDLORD OR LANDLORD'S AGENTS BUT WILL NOT 

APPLY TO THE EXTENT THE DAMAGE OR LOSS IS CAUSED BY THE GROSS NEGLIGENCE OR 

WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF LANDLORD OR LANDLORD'S AGENTS. 

 

 4. Condemnation/Substantial or Partial Taking 

 

a. If the Premises cannot be used for the Permitted Use because of condemnation or purchase in 

lieu of condemnation, this lease will terminate. 

 

b. If there is a condemnation or purchase in lieu of condemnation and this lease is not 

terminated, the Rent payable during the unexpired portion of the Term will be adjusted as may be 

fair and reasonable. 

 

c. Tenant will have no claim to the condemnation award or proceeds in lieu of condemnation. 

 

 5. Landlord's Lien.  Tenant grants to Landlord a security interest in the collateral to secure payment and 

performance by Tenant of all obligations and payments due from Tenant under this lease.  The collateral will 

include all of Tenant's crops, livestock, and personal property located or to be located on the Premises, and all 

products, proceeds, offspring, increase, governmental payments, insurance proceeds, documents of title, and 



warehouse receipts relating to such property. 

 

 This lease is a security agreement under both article 9 of the Texas Business and Commerce Code and the 

federal Food Security Act of 1985.  Tenant agrees to furnish to Landlord a list of the names and addresses of any 

buyer, commission merchant, or selling agent to or through whom Tenant may sell the collateral.  Tenant agrees to 

notify Landlord of the identity of any buyer, commission merchant, selling agent, or warehouse to or with whom 

Tenant intends to sell or store the collateral within seven days before any sale or storage of the collateral. 

 

 6. Default by Landlord/Events.  A default by Landlord is the failure to comply with any provision of 

this lease that is not cured within thirty days after written notice. 

 

 7. Default by Landlord/Tenant's Remedies.  Tenant's remedies for Landlord's default are to sue for 

damages and terminate this lease. 

 

 8. Default by Tenant/Events.  Defaults by Tenant are (a) failing to pay timely Rent; (b) abandoning or 

vacating a substantial portion of the Premises; and (c) failing to comply within ten days after written notice with any 

provision of this lease other than the defaults set forth in (a) and (b). 

 

 9. Default by Tenant/Landlord's Remedies.  Landlord's remedies for Tenant's default are to (a) enter and 

take possession of the Premises, after which Landlord may relet the Premises on behalf of Tenant and receive the 

Rent directly by reason of the reletting, and Tenant agrees to reimburse Landlord for any expenditures made in order 

to relet; (b) enter the Premises and perform Tenant's obligations; and (c) terminate this lease by written notice and 

sue for damages.  Landlord may enter and take possession of the Premises by self-help, by picking or changing 

locks if necessary, and may lock out Tenant or any other person who may be using the Premises for grazing, until 

the default is cured, without being liable for damages. 

 

 10. Default/Waiver/Mitigation.  It is not a waiver of default if the nondefaulting party fails to declare 

immediately a default or delays in taking any action.  Pursuit of any remedies set forth in this lease does not 

preclude pursuit of other remedies in this lease or provided by law.  Landlord and Tenant have a duty to mitigate 

damages. 

 

 11. Security Deposit.  If Tenant defaults, Landlord may use the Security Deposit to pay arrears of Rent, 

to repair any damage or injury, or to pay any expense or liability incurred by Landlord as a result of the default. 

 

 12. Holdover.  If Tenant does not vacate the Premises following termination of this lease, Tenant will 

become a tenant at will and must vacate the Premises on receipt of notice from Landlord.  No holding over by 

Tenant, whether with or without the consent of Landlord, will extend the Term. 

 

 13. Alternative Dispute Resolution.  Landlord and Tenant agree to mediate in good faith before filing a 

suit for damages. 

 

 14. Attorney's Fees.  If either party retains an attorney to enforce this lease, the party prevailing in 

litigation is entitled to recover reasonable attorney's fees and other fees and court and other costs. 

 

 15. Venue.  Exclusive venue is in the county in which the Premises are located. 

 



 16. Entire Agreement.  This lease, its exhibits, addenda, and riders constitute the entire agreement of the 

parties concerning the lease of the Premises by Landlord to Tenant.  There are no representations, warranties, 

agreements, or promises pertaining to the lease of the Premises by Landlord to Tenant that are not in this lease and 

any exhibits, addenda, and riders. 

 

 17. Amendment of Lease.  This lease may be amended only by an instrument in writing signed by 

Landlord and Tenant. 

 

 18. Limitation of Warranties.  THERE ARE NO IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, 

OF FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR OF ANY OTHER KIND ARISING OUT OF THIS LEASE, 

AND THERE ARE NO WARRANTIES THAT EXTEND BEYOND THOSE EXPRESSLY STATED IN THIS 

LEASE. 

 

 19. Notices.  Any notice required or permitted under this lease must be in writing.  Any notice required 

by this lease will be deemed to be delivered (whether actually received or not) when deposited with the United 

States Postal Service, postage prepaid, certified mail, return receipt requested, and addressed to the intended 

recipient at the address shown in this lease.  Notice may also be given by regular mail, personal delivery, courier 

delivery, facsimile transmission, or other commercially reasonable means and will be effective when actually 

received.  Any address for notice may be changed by written notice delivered as provided herein. 

 

 20. Mineral Interests.  This lease is subordinate to any present or future oil, gas, or other mineral 

exploration agreements and leases relating to the Land.  Landlord will not be liable to Tenant for any damages for 

actions attributable to those agreements and will receive all consideration paid therefor. 

 

 21. Landlord's Use.  Landlord retains the right to permit third parties to use the Premises for hunting, 

fishing, and other uses that do not materially interfere with Tenant's grazing rights. 

 

 22. Landlord will initially mow entire area front and back, prior to beginning date of lease. After initial 

mowing, leasee will maintain.  

 

 23. Landlord will maintain road when necessary.  

 

 

 

 

City of Navasota, a Texas municipal corporation  

 

 

  

Bert Miller, Mayor 

 

Tenant: 

 

 



  

Larry and Mildred Ann Wood 

 

 

 

 



 Insurance Addendum to Lease 

 

Lease 

 

 Date: ______________________, 20__ 

 

 Landlord: City of Navasota, a Texas municipal corporation 

 

 Tenant: Larry and Mildred Ann Wood 

 

This insurance addendum is part of the lease. 

 

Tenant agrees to -  

 

 1. Maintain the liability insurance policies required below during the Term and any period before or 

after the Term when Tenant is present on the Premises: 

 

Type of Insurance Minimum Policy Limit 

 

 Commercial general liability 

(occurrence basis) endorsed to 

cover farm and ranch operations 

Per occurrence: 

Aggregate: 

$__________ 

$__________ 

 

 

 2. Comply with the following additional insurance requirements: 

 

a. All liability policies must be endorsed to name Landlord as an "additional insured" on a form 

that does not exclude coverage for the sole or contributory ordinary negligence of Landlord and must 

not be endorsed to exclude the sole negligence of Landlord from the definition of "insured contract." 

 

b. Certificates of insurance and copies of any additional insured and waiver of subrogation 

endorsements must be delivered by Tenant to Landlord before entering the Premises and thereafter at 

least ten days before the expiration of the policies. 



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 15. AGENDA DATE: July 13, 2020
 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Consideration and possible action on nominations to the
Board of Trustees of the Texas Municipal League
Intergovernmental Risk Pool.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
The City of Navasota is a member of the TML-IRP which provides
property and liability insurance for the City.  Each member City
may nominate someone to run for a seat on the board.  Places 1-
4 have terms that will expire on October 1st.  Current trustees in
places 1-4 are:

Place 1 - Robert T. Herrera, City Manager, City of Cibolo

Place 2 - John W. (Buzz) Fullen, Chair, Mayor of Henderson

Place 3 - Jeffrey Snyder, City Manager, Plainview

Place 4 - Robert S. Hauck, City Manager, Tomball
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff has no recommendation for a nominee unless a council
member would be interested in running for a position.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Letter from TMLIRP

Brad Stafford, City Manager

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1593638353x_at.pdf






ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 16. AGENDA DATE: July 13, 2020
 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Consent Agenda: The following items may be acted upon
with one motion and vote. No separate discussion or action is
necessary unless requested by the Mayor or City Councilmember,
in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda
for separate discussion and/or action by the City Council as part of
the regular agenda.

Consent Items are:

A. Consideration and possible action on the minutes for the month
of June 2020; and

B. Consideration and possible action on the expenditures for the
month of June 2020.

 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
 
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of the consent agenda items which
include the minutes and expenditures for the month of June
2020. 
 

ATTACHMENTS:

Susie M. Homeyer, City Secretary



1. Minutes - 06/08/2020
2. Minutes - 06/22/2020
3. Minutes - 06/29/2020 - Special
4. Expenditures for the month of June 2020

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1594239352x_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1594239529x_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1594239555x_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1594239588x_at.pdf


MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 

JUNE 8, 2020 

 

The City Council of the City of Navasota, Grimes County, Texas met at the City Council 

Chambers, Room No. 161, located at 200 E. McAlpine Street at 6:00 p.m., Navasota, Texas on 

the above date with the following being present: 

 

Bernie Gessner, Councilmember, Place # 1 

Geoff Horn, Councilmember, Place # 2 

Josh M. Fultz, Councilmember, Place # 3  

Bert Miller, Mayor, Place # 4 

Grant E. Holt, Mayor Pro-Tem, Place # 5 

 

Thus constituting a quorum. 

 

STAFF PRESENT:  Brad Stafford, City Manager; Susie M. Homeyer, City Secretary; Lance Hall, 

Finance Director; Lupe Diosdado, Community Development Director; Michael Mize, Lieutenant; 

Kathrine Thogersen, Administrative Assistant/Deputy City Secretary; Hung Mai, IT Specialist; 

Jose Coronilla, Director of Streets and Sanitation; Madison Brooks, Marketing and 

Communication Coordinator; Rayna Willenbrink, Economic Development Specialist; Alicia 

Ortman, Intern; Jacob Tielke, Investigator; Jason Katkoski, Fire Chief/EMC; John Shoemaker, 

Investigator; and Vanessa DiMattia, Communications Operator. 

 

VISITORS:  Connie Clements, Jon C. Fultz, Audrey Sauls, Claudia Bixel, Robert Belt, Kaitlyn 

Shoemaker, Deborah Richardson, Victor Enman, Ana Cosino, Jenni Fultz Jarvis, Miriah Cunneen, 

Alexyia Lewis, Sherry McKibben, Jeannie Burns, Archie Sauls, Shaneka Ngom, Doris Sauls and 

others. 

 

THE ITEMS ON THE AGENDA WERE TAKEN UP IN DUE ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1.  Mayor Bert Miller called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 

2.  Invocation was given by Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt.  The City Council, staff members 

and visitors then recited the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag and the Texas 

Flag. 

 

3.  Remarks of visitors: (a) Claudia Bixel, addressed the City Council about her recent 

termination of employment from the City because she didn’t meet the City standards.  

She would like to know what those standards are.  She was advised to set up a 

meeting with the City Manager.   

 



(b)  Victor Enmon, with Entergy, addressed the City Council about the recent power 

outage over the weekend. Mr. Enmons informed the City Council that it was a snake 

that caused a lot of damage.  (c) Shaneka Ngom addressed the City Council about her 

property located at 703 FM 379 concerning utilities and the opening up the road that is 

near her property.  She was advised to set up a meeting with the City Manager.  

(d) Deborah Richardson addressed the City Council about Ketchum Street and the 

downtown visibility at night.  (e) Rev. Dr. Archie Sauls addressed the City Council about 

some electric poles that were placed on his property by mistake by Entergy; about 

getting denied for a permit for a mobile home he was trying to upgrade on Sauls 

Street; and about someone living in horse trailer in the area without utilities. (f) Audrey 

Sauls addressed the City Council and told them this was not the time to be firing people 

during a pandemic.  She also asked the City Council if a $1.00 could be added to the 

street fund on utility bills to get Roosevelt a through street. 

 

4.  Staff report: 

 

(a) City Manager Brad Stafford and Fire Chief/EMC Jason Katkoski gave an update on 

COVID-19 response; 

 

(b) City Manager Brad Stafford and the City Council recognized John Shoemaker for five 

years of service to the City; 

 

(c) Marketing and Communication Coordinator Madison Brooks gave an update on the 

on the July 4th Freedom Festival; 

 

(d) Director of Streets and Sanitation Jose Coronilla gave an update on the street 

department; 

 

(e) Lieutenant Mike Mize gave an update on the police department; 

 

(f) There was not an update on Boards and Commissions; 

 

(g) Councilmembers and staff informed the audience about upcoming events. 

 

5.  Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt moved to approve the audit and single audit report for fiscal 

year ending September 30, 2019, seconded by Councilmember Geoff Horn and with 

each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

6.  Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved to approve Change Order No. 1 for the Railroad 

Street Parking Lot and Drainage Project in the amount of $2,322.00 to Brazos Paving 

Inc., seconded by Councilmember Josh Fultz and with each Councilmember voting AYE, 

the motion carried. 



7.  A pubic hearing was held regarding a voluntary annexation request submitted by Miriah 

Cunneen on behalf of Anthony J. Cunneen for a 9.063 acre tract of land in the Daniel 

Tyler Survey, A-55, Navasota, Texas, Grimes County, Texas.  Mayor Bert Miller opened 

the public hearing at 7:03 p.m.  Miriah Cunneen addressed the City Council about their 

plans for this piece of property.  There were no other comments.  Mayor Bert Miller 

closed the hearing at 7:06 p.m. 

 

8.  Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt moved to approve the first reading of Ordinance No. 932-20, 

regarding a voluntary annexation request submitted by Miriah Cunneen on behalf of 

Anthony J. Cunneen for a 9.063-acre tract of land in the Daniel Tyler Survey, A-55, 

Navasota, Grimes County, Texas, seconded by Councilmember Bernie Gessner and with 

each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

9. A public hearing was held regarding a development plan submitted by Jennifer Fultz, as 

prescribed in Article X OD: Overlay District for the property legally described as A0002, 

D. Arnold, Tract 5, Lot 1, located at 1400 East Washington Avenue, Navasota, Grimes 

County, Texas, for the development of Navasota Abstract & Title Company, a 

professional office.  Mayor Bert Miller opened the public hearing at 7:08 p.m.  

Councilmember Josh Fultz announced that he had an interest in this property so he is 

stepping down from the dais for the next two items.  He also mentioned that he filled 

out an affidavit of conflict of interest and filed it with the City Secretary.   

 

Councilmember Geoff Horn also announced that he had an interest in this property so 

he stepped down from the dais for the next two items.  He also announced that he 

filled out an affidavit of conflict of interest and filed it with the City Secretary.  Jon C. 

Fultz addressed the City Council and gave a brief history of the property.  Jenny Fultz 

Jarvis addressed the City Council and answered a couple of questions that the City 

Council had.  With no other comments from the public, Mayor Bert Miller closed the 

public hearing at 7:12 p.m. 

 

10. Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt moved to approve the development agreement plan 

submitted by Jennifer Fultz, as prescribed in Article X OD: Overlay District for the 

property legally described as A0002, D. Arnold, Tract 5, Par 1, located at 1400 East 

Washington Avenue, Navasota, Grimes County, Texas, for the development of Navasota 

Abstract & Title Co., Inc., a professional office, seconded by Councilmember Bernie 

Gessner.  The following votes were recorded: 

 

AYES: Mayor Bert Miller, Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt and Councilmember 

Bernie Gessner 

 

NAYS:  None 

 



ABSTAIN: Councilmember Josh Fultz and Councilmember Geoff Horn 

  

Mayor Bert Miller announced that the motion carried. 

 

11. Councilmember Josh Fultz moved to sanction the Navasota Freedom Festival to be held 

on July 4, 2020, seconded by Councilmember Bernie Gessner and with each 

Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

12. A public hearing was held regarding Chapter 14 zoning, Exhibit A Zoning Ordinance, 

article IX R-3: High Density, Multi-Dwelling, Residential District, 9.3 Development 

Standards, B. Building Setbacks, (3) side setback, amending Chapter 14 zoning, Exhibit 

A Zoning Ordinance, Article VIII R-2: Medium Density, Multi-Dwelling Unit, Residential 

District, 8.3 Development Standards, B. Building Setbacks, (3) side setback, for the 

purpose of reducing side setback requirements for single dwelling unit development. 

Amending Chapter 14 zoning, Exhibit A Zoning Ordinance, Article XI B-1: General 

Business District, 11.4 Development and Design Standards, B. Setbacks, (5), for the 

purpose of clarifying setback requirements for residential development.  Mayor Bert 

Miller opened the public hearing at 7:16 p.m.  Community Development Director Lupe 

Diosdado went over the changes.  With no comments from the public, Mayor Bert Miller 

closed the public hearing at 7:29 p.m. 

 

13. The first reading of Ordinance No. 933-20 was tabled. 

 

14. Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved to approve Resolution No. 673-20, designating 

GrantWorks, Inc. as the administration provider for the 2020 Texas Capital Fund 

Downtown Revitalization Program, seconded by Councilmember Josh Fultz and with 

each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

15. Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved to approve Resolution No. 674-20, review of the 

City of Navasota Investment Policy and Strategy, seconded by Councilmember Josh 

Fultz and with each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

16. Councilmember Geoff Horn moved to approve the goals and priorities for Fiscal Year 

2020-2021, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt and with each Councilmember 

voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

17. Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved to approve the consent agenda items which 

include the minutes and expenditures for the month of May 2020, seconded by Josh 

Fultz and with each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

18. Mayor Bert Miller adjourned the meeting at 7:34 p.m. 

  



 

                                                  ______________________________ 

                                                           BERT MILLER, MAYOR 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY 

 



MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 

JUNE 22, 2020 

 

The City Council of the City of Navasota, Grimes County, Texas met at the City Council 

Chambers, Room No. 161, located at 200 E. McAlpine Street at 6:00 p.m., Navasota, Texas on 

the above date with the following being present: 

 

Bernie Gessner, Councilmember, Place # 1 

Geoff Horn, Councilmember, Place # 2 

Josh M. Fultz, Councilmember, Place # 3  

Bert Miller, Mayor, Place # 4 

Grant E. Holt, Mayor Pro-Tem, Place # 5 

 

Thus constituting a quorum. 

 

STAFF PRESENT:  Brad Stafford, City Manager; Susie M. Homeyer, City Secretary; Lance Hall, 

Finance Director; Lupe Diosdado, Community Development Director; Michael Mize, Lieutenant; 

Hung Mai, IT Specialist; Madison Brooks, Marketing and Communication Coordinator; Rayna 

Willenbrink, Economic Development Specialist; Jeff Greer, Director of Utilities; Jason Katkoski, 

Fire Chief/EMC; Shawn Myatt, Police Chief/Assistant City Manager; and Pat Gruner, Municipal 

Judge. 

 

VISITORS:  Connie Clements, Audrey Sauls, Deborah Richardson, Archie Sauls, Doris Sauls, 

John Sanders, Alexyia Lewis, Shaneka Ngom, Debra Bookman and others. 

 

THE ITEMS ON THE AGENDA WERE TAKEN UP IN DUE ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1.  Mayor Bert Miller called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 

2.  Invocation was given by Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt.  The City Council, staff members 

and visitors then recited the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag and the Texas 

Flag. 

 

3.  Remarks of visitors: Doris Sauls addressed the City Council about the concept of a 

Navasota Blue Zone in Navasota where citizens liver well into their hundreds and 

beyond. 

 

4.  Staff report: 

 

(a) City Manager Brad Stafford and Fire Chief/EMC Jason Katkoski gave an update on 

COVID-19 response; 



 

(b) Municipal Judge Pat Gruner gave an update on the reopening of Municipal Court; 

 

(c) Marketing and Communications Coordinator Madison Brooks gave an update on the 

Freedoms Festival; 

 

(d) Economic Development Coordinator Rayna Willenbrink gave an update on her 

department; 

 

(e) Community Development Director Lupe Diosdado gave an update on his 

department; 

 

(f) Utility Director Jeff Greer gave an update on his department; 

 

(g) There was not an update on Boards and Commissions; 

 

(h) Councilmembers and staff informed the audience about upcoming events. 

 

5.  Councilmember Josh Fultz moved to approve the second reading of Ordinance No. 932-

20, regarding a voluntary annexation request submitted by Miriah Cunneen on behalf of 

Anthony J. Cunneen for a 9.063-acre tract of land in the Daniel Tyler Survey, A-55, 

Navasota, Grimes County, Texas, seconded by Councilmember Bernie Gessner and with 

each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

6.  Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved to approval the sale of property described as H 

& TC, Block J, Lot 4 (S21’) 5, located in Navasota, Grimes County, Texas by utilizing the 

sealed bid process with a minimum bid of $10,000.00, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem 

Grant Holt and with each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

7. Mayor Bert Miller adjourned the meeting at 6:34 p.m. 

  

 

                                                  ______________________________ 

                                                           BERT MILLER, MAYOR 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY 

 



MINUTES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

JUNE 29, 2020 

 

The City Council of the City of Navasota, Grimes County, Texas met at the City Council 

Chambers, Room No. 161, located at 200 E. McAlpine Street at 12:00 p.m., Navasota, Texas on 

the above date with the following being present: 

 

Bernie Gessner, Councilmember, Place # 1 

Geoff Horn, Councilmember, Place # 2 

Josh M. Fultz, Councilmember, Place # 3  

Bert Miller, Mayor, Place # 4 

Grant E. Holt, Mayor Pro-Tem, Place # 5 

 

Thus constituting a quorum. 

 

STAFF PRESENT:  Susie M. Homeyer, City Secretary; Lance Hall, Finance Director; Lupe 

Diosdado, Community Development Director; Michael Mize, Lieutenant; Hung Mai, IT Specialist; 

Madison Brooks, Marketing and Communication Coordinator; Rayna Willenbrink, Economic 

Development Specialist; Jason Katkoski, Fire Chief/EMC; Shawn Myatt, Police Chief/Assistant 

City Manager; Peggy Johnson, Human Resource Director; Dominque Lowery, Facilities Manager; 

Alicia Ortman, Intern; James McKenzie, Intern and Cary Bovey, Legal Counsel. 

 

VISITORS:  Connie Clements, Matthew Ybarra, Ana Cosino, Philip Cox, Judge Fauth, Kenny 

Graves, Johnny McNally and Triston Lewis. 

 

THE ITEMS ON THE AGENDA WERE TAKEN UP IN DUE ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1.  Mayor Bert Miller called the meeting to order at 12:00 p.m. 

 

2.  The Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag and the Texas Flag was dispensed. 

 

3.  Remarks of visitors: None. 

 

4.  A discussion was held on the impact of COVID-19 on the public health, safety and 

welfare of the citizens of the City of Navasota, as well as the functions, operations and 

employees of the City of Navasota; the necessity of the City Council to take immediate 

action to protect the public health, safety and welfare of the citizens of the City of 

Navasota; and the operation, management, security, staffing and performance of City 

of Navasota functions, facilities, and events, including, but not limited to Freedom Fest.   

 



Mayor Bert Miller declared the festival to go on as planned and he counts on the public 

to do the right thing for their fellow man.  Legal Counsel informed the City Council that 

a proclamation will need to be prepared for the Mayor’s signature with such precautions 

stated. 

 

Councilmember Geoff Horn moved to operate the Navasota Center at a fifty percent 

(50%) occupancy rate, per room, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt and with 

each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

  

5.  Mayor Bert Miller adjourned the meeting at 12:40 p.m. 

  

 

                                                  ______________________________ 

                                                           BERT MILLER, MAYOR 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY 

 













































































































CITY OF NAVASOTA
MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS

1. PLANNING CALENDAR
2. MUNICIPAL COURT REPORT FOR JUNE 2020

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1594326133x_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1594241935x_at.pdf


 
AGENDA PLANNING CALENDAR 

 
 

JULY 13, 2020 - DEADLINE FOR SUBMITTING ITEMS AND COVER SHEETS FOR THIS MEETING IS 6/29/2020 

1.  Called to order 
2.  Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance 
3.  Remarks of visitors 
4.  Staff Report: (a) COVID-19 update; (b) Marketing & Communications update; (c) Swimming 

Pool Report; (d) Report from intern in the Finance Department; (e) Board and Commission 
update; and (e) Reports from staff and City Council 

5.  Public hearing – rezoning of Fly Away Field 
6.  1st reading of Ordinance No. 934-20 - rezoning of Fly Away Field 
7.  Grimes County Health Resource request for FY 2020-2021 
8.  Public hearing on specific use permit for Western Club RV park 
9.  1st reading of Ordinance No. 935-20 - specific use permit for Western Club RV park 
10.Funding request from the Arts Council 
11.Resolution No. 675-20, Administrative services contract for GLO-MIT grant 
12.Resolution No. 676-20, Engineering services contract for 2020 DRP grant 
13.Adopt Citizens Participation Plan 
14.Grazing Lease contract for 2020-2021 
15.Nominations to the Board of Trustees – TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool 
16.Consent agenda: (a) Minutes for the month of June 2020; and (b) Expenditures for the 
    month of June 2020 
17.Adjourn 

 
 

JULY 27, 2020 - DEADLINE FOR SUBMITTING ITEMS AND COVER SHEETS FOR THIS MEETING IS 7/13/2020 

1.  Called to order 
2.  Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance 
3.  Remarks of visitors 
4.  Staff Report: (a) COVID-19 update; (b) Board and Commission update; and (c) Reports from 

staff and City Council 
5.  Investment report 
6.  Consent agenda: (a) 2nd reading of Ordinance No. 675-20, - rezoning of Fly Away Field; and 

(b) 2nd reading of Ordinance No. 676-20 - specific use permit for Western Club RV park 
7.  Budget workshop 
8.  Adjourn 

 
 

AUGUST 10, 2020 - DEADLINE FOR SUBMITTING ITEMS AND COVER SHEETS FOR THIS MEETING IS 7/27/2020 

1.  Called to order 
2.  Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance 
3.  Remarks of visitors 
4.  Staff Report: (a) COVID-19 update; (b) Board and Commission update; and (c) Reports from 

staff and City Council 
5.  Order calling the election for November 3, 2020 
6.  1st reading of Ordinance No. ______ - alcohol in the central business district 
7.  Consent agenda: (a) Minutes for the month of July; (b) Expenditures for the month of July 
     2020; (c)  
8.  Adjourn 

 



 
 

SEPTEMBER 14, 2020 - DEADLINE FOR SUBMITTING ITEMS AND COVER SHEETS FOR THIS MEETING IS 8/31/2020 

1.  Called to order 
2.  Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance 
3.  Remarks of visitors 
4.  Staff Report: (a) COVID-19 update; (B) Board and Commission update; and (c) Reports from  
     staff and City Council 
5.  Consent agenda: (a) Minutes for the month of August, 2020; (b) Expenditures for the  
     month of August 2020; and (c) 2nd reading of Ordinance No. ______ - alcohol in the central  
     business district 
6.  Adjourn 



                                    O F F I C E   O F   C O U R T   A D M I N I S T R A T I O N

                                             T E X A S   J U D I C A L   C O U N C I L

                                              Official Municipal Court Monthly Report

                     Month   June                Year   2020

           Municipal Court for the City of  NAVASOTA

           Presiding Judge   PATRICIA GRUNER

                      If new, date assumed office _________________

     Court Mailing Address   200 E. MCALPINE

                      City   NAVASOTA, TXZip    77868

              Phone Number   936-825-6268

                Fax Number   936-825-7280

      Court's Public Email   RJESSIE@NAVASOTATX.GOV

           Court's Website   http://WWW.NAVASOTATX.GOV

 

   THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND ACCURATE REFLECTION OF THE RECORDS OF THIS COURT.

   Prepared by _________________________________________________________________

          Date _____________________    Phone: (936) 825-6268

  PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM NO LATER THAN 20 DAYS FOLLOWING THE END OF THE MONTH REPORTED TO:

                         OFFICE OF COURT ADMINISTRATION

                                 P.O. BOX 12066

                                   AUSTIN, TX

                                   78711-2066

                             PHONE: (512) 463-1625

                              Fax: (512) 936-2423

http://WWW.NAVASOTATX.GOV


 7/07/2020 12:30 PM                           OFFICIAL MUNICIPAL COURT MONTHLY REPORT                                     Page:    1

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CRIMINAL SECTION

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------------------------------+-----------------------------------+

COURT  NAVASOTA MUNICIPAL COURT                            |              TRAFFIC              |            NON-TRAFFIC            |

MONTH  June        YEAR  2020                              |NON-PARKING|  PARKING  |  CITY ORD | PENAL CODE| STATE LAW |  CITY ORD |

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

1. Total Cases Pending First of Month:                     |        377|          0|         21|        243|         34|         84|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   a. Active Cases                                         |         46|          0|          0|         14|         18|          5|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   b. Inactive Cases                                       |        331|          0|         21|        229|         16|         79|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

2. New Cases Filed                                         |         19|          0|          0|         14|          2|          0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

3. Cases Reactivated                                       |          1|          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

4. All Other Cases Added                                   |          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

5. Total Cases on Docket                                   |         66|          0|          0|         28|         20|          5|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

6. Dispositions Prior to Court Appearance or Trial:        |XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   a. Uncontested Dispositions                             |          6|          0|          0|          0|          1|          0|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   b. Dismissed by Prosecution                             |          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

7. Dispositions at Trial:                                  |XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   a. Convictions:                                         |XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

     1) Guilty Plea or Nolo Contendere                     |          0|          0|          0|          2|          0|          0|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

     2) By the Court                                       |          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

     3) By the Jury                                        |          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   b. Acquittals:                                          |XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

     1) By the Court                                       |          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

     2) By the Jury                                        |          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   c. Dismissed by Prosecution                             |          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+



 7/07/2020 12:30 PM                           OFFICIAL MUNICIPAL COURT MONTHLY REPORT                                     Page:    2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CRIMINAL SECTION

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------------------------------+-----------------------------------+

COURT  NAVASOTA MUNICIPAL COURT                            |              TRAFFIC              |            NON-TRAFFIC            |

MONTH  June        YEAR  2020                              |NON-PARKING|  PARKING  |  CITY ORD | PENAL CODE| STATE LAW |  CITY ORD |

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

8. Compliance Dismissals:                                  |XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   a. After Driver Safety Course                           |          0|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   b. After Deferred Disposition                           |          2|          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   c. After Teen Court                                     |          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   d. After Tobacco Awareness Course                       |XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|          0|XXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   e. After Treatment for Chemical Dependency              |XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|          0|          0|XXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   f. After Proof of Financial Responsibility              |          0|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   g. All Other Transportation Code Dismissals             |          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

9. All Other Dispositions                                  |          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

10. Total Cases Disposed                                   |          8|          0|          0|          2|          1|          0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

11. Cases Placed on Inactive Status                        |          2|          0|          0|          2|          0|          0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

12. Total Cases Pending End of Month:                      |        388|          0|         21|        255|         35|         84|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

    a. Active Cases                                        |         56|          0|          0|         24|         19|          5|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

    b. Inactive Cases                                      |        332|          0|         21|        231|         16|         79|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

13. Show Cause Hearings Held                               |          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

14. Cases Appealed:                                        |XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

    a. After Trial                                         |          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

    b. Without Trial                                       |          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+



 7/07/2020 12:30 PM                           OFFICIAL MUNICIPAL COURT MONTHLY REPORT                                     Page:    3

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CIVIL SECTION

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

COURT  NAVASOTA MUNICIPAL COURT                            |                |

MONTH  June        YEAR  2020                              |  TOTAL CASES   |

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

1.  Total Cases Pending First of Month:                    |               0|

                                                           +----------------+

    a. Active Cases                                        |               0|

                                                           +----------------+

    b. Inactive Cases                                      |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

2.  New Cases Filed                                        |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

3.  Cases Reactivated                                      |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

4.  All Other Cases Added                                  |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

5.  Total Cases on Docket                                  |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

6.  Uncontested Civil Fines or Penalties                   |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

7.  Default Judgments                                      |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

8.  Agreed Judgments                                       |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

9.  Trial/Hearing by Judge/Hearing Officer                 |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

10. Trial by Jury                                          |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

11. Dismissed for Want of Prosecution                      |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

12. All Other Dispositions                                 |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

13. Total Cases Disposed                                   |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

14. Cases Placed on Inactive Status                        |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

15. Total Cases Pending End of Month:                      |               0|

                                                           +----------------+

    a. Active Cases                                        |               0|

                                                           +----------------+

    b. Inactive Cases                                      |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

16. Cases Appealed:                                        |XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                           +----------------+

    a. After Trial                                         |               0|

                                                           +----------------+

    b. Without Trial                                       |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+



 7/07/2020 12:30 PM                           OFFICIAL MUNICIPAL COURT MONTHLY REPORT                                     Page:    4

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

JUVENILE/MINOR ACTIVITY

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

COURT  NAVASOTA MUNICIPAL COURT                                                  |                |

MONTH  June        YEAR  2020                                                    |     TOTAL      |

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

1. Transportation Code Cases Filed                                               |               1|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

2. Non-driving Alcoholic Beverage Code Cases Filed                               |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

3. Driving Under the Influence of Alcohol Cases Filed                            |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

4. Drug Paraphernalia Cases Filed                                                |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

5. Tobacco Cases Filed                                                           |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

6. Truancy Cases Filed                                                           |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

7. Education Code (Except Failure to Attend) Cases Filed                         |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

8. Violation of Local Daytime Curfew Ordinance Cases Filed                       |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

9. All Other Non-traffic Fine-only Cases Filed                                   |               2|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

10. Transfer to Juvenile Court:                                                  |XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                                                 +----------------+---------------------------------

  a. Mandatory Transfer                                                          |               0|

                                                                                 +----------------+---------------------------------

  b. Discretionary Transfer                                                      |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

11. Accused of Contempt and Referred to Juvenile Court (Delinquent Conduct)      |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

12. Held in Contempt by Criminal Court (Fined and/or Denied Driving Privileges)  |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

13. Juvenile Statement Magistrate Warning:                                       |XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                                                 +----------------+---------------------------------

  a. Warnings Administered                                                       |               0|

                                                                                 +----------------+---------------------------------

  b. Statements Certified                                                        |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

14. Detention Hearings Held                                                      |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

15. Orders for Non-secure Custody Issued                                         |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

16. Parent Contributing to Nonattendance Cases Filed                             |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------



 7/07/2020 12:30 PM                           OFFICIAL MUNICIPAL COURT MONTHLY REPORT                                     Page:    5

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ADDITIONAL ACTIVITY

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+-----------------+--------------

COURT  NAVASOTA MUNICIPAL COURT                                                   |                | NUMBER REQUESTS |

MONTH  June        YEAR  2020                                                     |  NUMBER GIVEN  |   FOR COUNSEL   |

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+-----------------+--------------

1. Magistrate Warnings:                                                           |XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                                                  +----------------+-----------------+--------------

  a. Class C Misdemeanors                                                         |               2|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                                                  +----------------+-----------------+--------------

  b. Class A and B Misdemeanors                                                   |               0|                0|

                                                                                  +----------------+-----------------+--------------

  c. Felonies                                                                     |               0|                0|

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+-----------------+--------------

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|      TOTAL      |

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

2. Arrest Warrants Issued:                                                                         |XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                                                                   +-----------------+--------------

  a. Class C Misdemeanors                                                                          |                4|

                                                                                                   +-----------------+--------------

  b. Class A and B Misdemeanors                                                                    |                3|

                                                                                                   +-----------------+--------------

  c. Felonies                                                                                      |                2|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

3. Capiases Pro Fine Issued                                                                        |                4|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

4. Search Warrants Issued                                                                          |                0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

5. Warrants for Fire, Health and Code Inspections Filed                                            |                0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

6. Examining Trials Conducted                                                                      |                0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

7. Emergency Mental Health Hearings Held                                                           |                0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

8. Magistrate's Order for Emergency Protection Issued                                              |                0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

9. Magistrate's Orders for Ignition Interlock Device Issued                                        |                0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

10. All Other Magistrates's Orders Issued Requiring Conditions for Release on Bond                 |                0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

11. Drivers's License Denial, Revocation or Suspension Hearings Held                               |                0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

12. Disposition of Stolen Property Hearings Held                                                   |                0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

13. Peace Bond Hearings Held                                                                       |                0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------



 7/07/2020 12:30 PM                           OFFICIAL MUNICIPAL COURT MONTHLY REPORT                                     Page:    6

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ADDITIONAL ACTIVITY

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|      TOTAL      |

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

14. Cases in Which Fine and Court Costs Satisfied by Community Service:                            |XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                                                                   +-----------------+--------------

  a. Partial Satisfaction                                                                          |                0|

                                                                                                   +-----------------+--------------

  b. Full Satisfaction                                                                             |                0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

15. Cases in Which Fine and Court Costs Satisfied by Jail Credit                                   |                2|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

16. Cases in Which Fine and Court Costs Waived for Indigency                                       |                0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

17. Amount of Fines and Court Costs Waived for Indigency                                           |            $0.00|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

18. Fines, Court Costs and Other Amounts Collected:                                                |XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                                                                   +-----------------+--------------

  a. Kept by City                                                                                  |        $2,463.31|

                                                                                                   +-----------------+--------------

  b. Remitted to State                                                                             |          $642.69|

                                                                                                   +-----------------+--------------

  c. Total                                                                                         |        $3,106.00|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------



 7/07/2020 12:30 PM                           OFFICIAL MUNICIPAL COURT MONTHLY REPORT                                     Page:    7

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 

Run By:             rjessie

Report Type:        Summary

Date Range:          6/01/2020 -  6/30/2020

Finalize Report:    Yes

Correction:         No

      *** END OF REPORT ***


	Regular Council Meeting
	Agenda Item No.  -  City Manager's Message and Statements and Priorities
	 City Manager's Message
	 Statements and Priorities

	Agenda Item No. 4 -  Staff Report:
(a) COVID-19 response;
(b) Marketing and Communication report;
(c) Swimming Pool Report;
(d) Report from intern in the Finance Department;
(e) Board and Commission reports; and
(f) Reports from City Staff or City Officials regarding items of community interests, including expressions of thanks, congratulations or condolence; information regarding holiday schedules; honorary or salutary recognition of public officials, public employees, or other citizens; reminders about upcoming events organized or sponsored by the City; information regarding social, ceremonial, or community events organized or sponsored by a non-City entity that is scheduled to be attended by City officials or employees; and announcements involving imminent threats to the public health and safety of people in the City that has arisen after the posting of the agenda.
	 Jobs Report
	 Employment Report
	 Population Projections

	Agenda Item No. 5 -  Conduct a public hearing for the purpose of receiving public comments and testimony regarding a zoning change application submitted by Miriah Cunneen on behalf of Anthony J. Cunneen for the properties located along Fairway Drive in Navasota, Grimes County, TX, 77868. The zoning change application requests to change the zoning from A/O: Agriculture Open Space District to B-1: General Business District for the properties legally described as Fly Away Field, Block 1, lot 1, 2 and change the zoning from A/O: Agriculture Open Space District to R-1A: high density, single dwelling unit, 7,000 square foot lot, residential district for the property legally described as Fly Away Field, Block 1, lot 3.
	 Staff Report Fly Away Field
	 Minor Plat

	Agenda Item No. 6 -  Consideration and possible action on the first reading of Ordinance No. 934-20, changing the current zoning from A/O: Agriculture Open Space District to B-1: General Business District for the properties legally described as Fly Away Field, Block 1, lot 1, 2 and changing the current zoning from A/O: Agriculture Open Space District to R-1A: high density, single dwelling unit, 7,000 square foot lot, residential district for the property legally described as Fly Away Field, Block 1, lot 3.
	 Ordinance No. 934-20

	Agenda Item No. 7 -  Consideration and possible action on annual activity report from Grimes Health Resource Center for Fiscal Year 2018-2019 with budget request for FY 2020-2021.
	 Grimes County Health Resource Center request

	Agenda Item No. 8 -  Conduct a public hearing for the purpose of receiving public comment and testimony regarding a specific use permit application submitted by Glenn Fuqua for the development of an RV Park within the B-2: General Business District, single structures/uses over 50,000 sf, for the property located behind 9524 Hwy 6 Loop S, legally described as A0055-5 D Tyler, Tract 5, Par 8-6, Acres 2.271, Navasota, Grimes County, Texas, 77868
	 Staff Report
	 Park Plan/Site Plan

	Agenda Item No. 9 -  Consideration and possible action the first reading of Ordinance No. 935-20, granting a specific use permit application submitted Glenn Fuqua for the development of an RV Park within the B-2: General Business District, single structures/uses over 50,000 sf, for the property located behind 9524 Hwy 6 Loop S, legally described as A0055-5 D Tyler, Tract 5, Par 8-6, Acres 2.271, Navasota, Grimes County, Texas, 77868
	 Ordinance No. 935-20

	Agenda Item No. 10 -  Discussion, consideration, and possible action on renewal of the annual funding contract for the  Arts Council of the Brazos Valley to continue to administer Hotel Occupancy Tax fund grants.
	 Request from Arts Council

	Agenda Item No. 11 -  Consideration and possible action on Resolution No. 675-20, designating an administration/project delivery service provider to complete application and project implementation for the CDGB-Mitigation (MIT) funding through the General Land Office.
	 Resolution No. 675-20

	Agenda Item No. 12 -  Consideration and possible action on Resolution No. 676-20, designating a professional engineering firm for the 2020 Texas Capital Fund Downtown Revitalization/Main Street Program of the Texas Community Development Block Grant (TxCDBG) Program for application and project implementation.
	 Resolution No. 676-20

	Agenda Item No. 13 -  Consideration and possible action on the adoption of a Citizen Participation Plan for the  Texas Community Development Block Grant, Downtown Revitalization program.
	 Citizen Participation Plan

	Agenda Item No. 14 -  Consideration and possible action on a grazing and baling lease agreement for the closed landfill site.
	 Grazing Contract 2020-2021

	Agenda Item No. 15 -  Consideration and possible action on nominations to the Board of Trustees of the Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental Risk Pool.
	 Letter from TMLIRP

	Agenda Item No. 16 -  Consent Agenda: The following items may be acted upon with one motion and vote. No separate discussion or action is necessary unless requested by the Mayor or City Councilmember, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda for separate discussion and/or action by the City Council as part of the regular agenda.
Consent Items are:
A. Consideration and possible action on the minutes for the month of June 2020; and
B. Consideration and possible action on the expenditures for the month of June 2020.

	 Minutes - 06/08/2020
	 Minutes - 06/22/2020
	 Minutes - 06/29/2020 - Special
	 Expenditures for the month of June 2020

	Agenda Item No. 17 -  1. Planning Calendar
2. Municipal Court Report for June 2020

	 Planning Calendar
	 Municipal Court Report for June 2020


